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Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501 ( ¢ )(3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, California 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161
AGENDA
Board of Trustees’ Meeting - Monday, December 13, 2010
Regular Meeting 5:00 pm

Call to Order/Roll Call

Approval of Agenda Action

Pledge of Allegiance

Introductions

Public Comment

Director’s Report Information

Treasurer’s Report Period Ending November 30, 2010 Information

Consent Calendar

These agenda items are considered routine and will be approved in one action without
discussion. If a Board Trustee requests that an item be removed from the consent calendar
or a citizen wishes to speak to an item, the item will be considered under Action Items.

9.0

10.0

11.0

8.1 Minutes from the Board Meeting of November 16, 2010.

Action
Action/Discussion Items
9.1 Annual Audit 2009-10 - Brian Hadley presenter Action
9.2 2010-2011 First Interim Report Action
9.3 American Corporations Code Information

9.4 Resolution #10-002 to approve FBC Self-Funded PPO Pool Program
Memorandum Of Understanding to San Diego County Schools Fringe
Benefits Consortium

Action

Board/Staff Discussion

Adjournment
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PACTFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treasurer's Report
December 13, 2010 Board Meeting

2010/11 - General Fund (Charter Schools Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Activities for the Period Ending November 30, 2010

Revenues 201011 1010111 Year-to-Date Y
First Interim FRevized 71 -11/30/10 Remaining Budget | o

Object Resomrce Description Budget Budget Tr i Budget R ini;

80135 0000 General Purpose Entitlement 1,791,496 1,791,496 508,629 1,182,867 Yo

8096 0000  Transfer to Charter School Revenue Limit 888291 £88.291 189,751 698,540 9%

8290 3205 Education Jobs Fund 86,262 86262 77.636 8,626 10%

8560 1100  Lottery 45450 41267 -3.184 45451 108%

8560 6300 Restncted Lottery 5931 5931 2,083 7848 5%

8590 0000  Categorical Block Grant/Cther State Funding 221163 221,163 86,156 135,007 6l%
8660 0000  Imterest 6,015 6,015 361 4

8699 0000  All Other Local Revemme 5,500 983 4517 82%
8919 0000  Other Authorized Interfund Transfars 0 0 0 e

Grand Total All Revenues: 3,054,108 962,616 2,088,309 8%

Expenditures
Object Certificated Personnel Salaries

1100 Teacher 1,100,438 1,100,038 445932 630,106 %%
1300 Supervisors and Admimistrators 363,510 363.510 144.870 218,640 60%%
15800 Other Cartificated 0 0 0 0 Yo

Total Certificated Perzonnel Salaries: 1,463,948 1,463,548 204,802 868,746 9%
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PACTEIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treazurer's Report

December 13, 2010 Board Meeting

2010/11 - General Fund (Charter Schools Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Activities for the Period Ending November 30, 2010

Description

Classified Personnel Salaries
Insmuctoval Aides
Supervisors and Administrators
Clercal, Technical and Office
Orther Classified Salaries

Total Classified Personnel Salaries:

Total Emploves Benefit::

Boolss and Supplies
Textbooks
Books and Other Feference Marerials
Dlarerizls and Supplies
Jon Capitalized Equipment
Total Bools and Supplies:

Services and Other Operating Fxpenditures
Travel and Confersnres

Chaes and Memberships

Operations and Housskeeping Services

Fentals, Leases, Repairs, and Mon capitalizad
Improvements

Professional Consulting Services & Operating
Expenses

2010111
First Interim
Budzet

201011
Revized
Budget

Year-to-Date
71 - 113010
Transactions

Remaining
Budget

B

"%
Budget

1544
181,350
19,205
70,650

1,544
181,380
20205
70,689

1,544
81,016
11,730
2,54

0%
55%
60%
6E%%

182,817

102,886

10,000
0
60,664
0

182,827

403,286

10,900
[
63,285
0

116,814

149,761

4813
0
31,907
0

71,564

Page 2of3

71,185

23,642
12,630
19,000

37277

681,102

36,510

16,161
4155

7,140

2

26,896

285,473
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Treasurer's Report

PACTFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

December 13, 2010 Board Meeting

2010/11 - General Fund (Charter Schools Enterprise Fund)
Statement of Activities for the Period Ending November 30, 2010

201011 2010/11 Year-to-Date %
Description First Interim Fevised 71 - 113010 Femaining Budget
Budget Budget Tr i Budget R ini;
Services & Other ati mses (con'|
Communications 7438 7438 3461 977
Total Services & Other Operating Expenses: TTEAL4 TTL13% 343,388
Capital Outlay 133,231 133,231 53412 30,119 60%
Other Outzo and Transfers Out [} [} 0 ] Fa
Grand Total All Expenditures: 3,130,170 3,118,516 1,294,983 1,833,533 9%
Beginning Fund Balance 441,299 H1,299
Increase Decreaze -76,062 -77.891
Ending Fund Balance 365,237 363,708
Reserve for Revolving Cazh 200 200
Designated for Economic Uncertainties 93,905 93,905
Facilities Maintenance Rezerve £0000 40,000
Fund: Loaned for Payroll Due To Other Funds 150000 150,000
Reserved for Growth TL132 78,603

Page 3of 3
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PACTFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

Treasurer's Report
December 13, 2010 Board Meeting
2010/11 - Special Reserve/Capital Projects Fund
Statement of Activities for the Period Ending November 30, 2010

Revenues 2010/11 201011 Year-to-Date %
First Interim Bevised TL-11/30/2010 Remaining Budget
Object Description Budget Budget Transactions Budget Remaining
2660 Interest 5,000 5,000 483 4517 90.3%
2019 Other Transfers In - General Fund (CSEF) 0 0 0 0 0.0%
Grand Total All Revenues: 5,000 5.000 483 4517 90.3%

Expenditures

Object Description
Services and Other Operating Expenditures

4400 Non-Capitalized Equipment 0 0 0 0 0.0%
5600 Rental Lease and Repair 0 0 0 0 0.0%
5800 Professional Consulting Services & Operating 5,000 35,000 0 5,000 0.0%
Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures: 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 0.0%
Capital Outlav
6200 Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 306,442 396,442 306441 1 0.0%
6400 Equipment 0 0 0 0 0.0%
6300 Equipment Replacement 0 0 0 0 0.0%
306,442 306,442 306,441 1 0.0%
7619  Transfers Qut 1] 1] 0 0 0.0%
Grand Total All Expenditures: 40142 401,42 306,41 5,001 1.2%

Beginning Fund Balance 643,196 643,196
IncreaseDecrease -306.442 -306,442
Ending Fund Balance 246,754 46,754

9780 Funds Loaned for Payroll Due From Other Funds 150,000
396,754

Page 1of 1
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Pacific View Charter School

A California Public School and Nonprofit 501(c) (3) Corporation
3670 Ocean Ranch Blvd., Oceanside, CA 92056
Phone # (760) 757-0161
Minutes
Board of Trustees’ Meeting November 16, 2010
5:00 p.m.

. Call To Order

President Brown called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm with Trustees Stanfield,
Gleisberg, Coleman (ex-officio) & Campbell (ex-officio) present.

. Approval of Agenda
Moved by Trustee Gleisberg and seconded by Trustee Stanfield to approve the agenda as
presented.

AYES: Gleisberg, Brown & Stanfield
NOES: None
ABSTAINED: None

. Pledge of Allegiance
The pledge was led by Trustee Coleman.

. Introductions

Lori Bentley, Business Services Technician; Darby Neilsen, Paige Cormany, Travis
Hoover, Casey Bischoff

. Public Comment

None

. Director’s Report

+ We have 472 students enrolled; 38 in our K12® program, 294 in our traditional
program, and 140 in our K-8 program.

+ Staff has attended three conferences; Thirteen staff attended the APlus Conference
which was held in Del Mar; John Sturm our Technology Coordinator and Jessica
our Curriculum Coordinator attended the CA Education Tech Conference in
Monterey Bay, and Jessica is at the iNACOL Conference in Arizona right now.

+ We have several fundraisers coming up; tomorrow night several of the staff will be
at the new Fresh and Easy on Oceanside Blvd from 4:00 to 8:00; Oceanside Barnes
and Noble on December 3 from 9:00am to 11:00pm staff will be there from 4:30pm
to 7:30pm; Our See’s candy fundraiser just closed yesterday; we also have a
Salvation Army Food Drive starting November 29th,

. Consent Calendar

Moved by Trustee Stanfield and seconded by Trustee Brown to approve the Consent
Calendar as presented.

AYES: Stanfield, Brown
NOES: None



ABSTAIN: Gleisberg

8. Action/Discussion Items
8.1 The Board directed staff to gather additional information on the American
Corporations Code and revisit at the next meeting.

8.2 Moved by Trustee Gleisberg and seconded by Trustee Stanfield to approve the Bay
Alarm Services Agreement as presented.

AYES: Gleisberg, Stanfield, Brown
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

8.3 Moved by Trustee Stanfield and seconded by Trustee Gleisberg to approve the date
change of the next board meeting from December 21, 2010 to December 13, 2010 at
5:00pm.

AYES: Gleisberg, Stanfield, Brown
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

8.4 Moved by Trustee Gleisberg and seconded by Trustee Stanfield to elect Darby Neilson
as a Board Trustee.

AYES: Gleisberg, Stanfield, Brown
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

9. Board/Staff Discussion
None

10.Adjournment — President Brown adjourned the meeting at 5:29 pm.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
SAN DIEGO COUNTY
OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA
AUDIT REPORT

JUNE 30, 2010
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Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. u»
CPAs and Advisors
P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA 218 W. Doug]as Avenue ¢ El Ca}on, CA 92020 Aubrey W. King, CPA
Brian K. Hadley, CPA Tel. (619) 447-6700 - Fax (619) 447-6707 Richard K. Savage, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Governing Board
Pacific View Charter School
Oceanside, California

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Pacific View Charter School as of June 30,
2010, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements
are the responsibility of Pacific View Charter School’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Pacific View Charter School as of June 30, 2010, and the results of its changes in net assets and its
cash flows, for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 4, 2010, on our
consideration of Pacific View Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole of
Pacific View Charter School. The accompanying supplemental information is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, in
our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

wm% Wig & Co, LLP

El Cajon, California
August 4, 2010
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2010
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash in county treasury $ 580,930
Cash in bank 16,611
Accounts receivable 348,991
Prepaid expenditures 163,239
Total Current Assets 1,109,771
Non-current Assets
Property and equipment, net 585,986
Total Non-current Assets 585,986
Total Assets $ 1,695,757
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 24,196
Total Liabilities 24,196
Net Assets
Temporarily restricted 1,383,017
Unrestricted 288,544
Total Net Assets 1,671,561
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,695,757

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Temporarily Restricted
Charter School Special Reserve
Unrestricted Fund Fund Total
REVENUES
Revenue limit sources
State aid $ 1444328 $ - $ - $  1,444328
Local sources 885,134 - - 885,134
Federal revenue s 8,881 - 8,881
Other state revenue 267,031 24313 = 291,344
Other local revenue 10,230 - 1,516 11,746
2,606,723 33,194 1,516 2,641,433
Net assets released from restriction
Restriction satisfied 178,972 (157,413) (21,559) -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVEN UES 2,785,695 (124,219) (20,043) 2,641,433
EXPENSES
Certificated salaries 1,298,667 - - 1,298,667
Classified salaries 265,263 - - 265,263
Employee benefits 349,181 - - 349,181
Books and supplies 59,386 - - 59,386
Services and other operating expenses 656,182 - - 656,182
Capital outlay 844 - - 844
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,629,523 - - 2,629,523
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 156,172 (124,219) (20,043) 11,910
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 132,372 172,167 1,355,112 1,659,651
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 288,544 $ 47,948 $ 1,335,069 $ 1,671,561

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
COMBINED-STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid expenditures
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of fixed assets
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4
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11,910

93,925)
(116,249)
(56,186)

(254,450)

(254,450)
851,991

597,541



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010

A. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
History

Pacific View Charter School is a K-12 public school that opened in August 1999. The school provides the
Oceanside and neighboring communities an educational alternative to the traditional school setting.
Enrollment at the school is strictly on a voluntary basis. Students in San Diego County and in any
neighboring county are free to attend.

Pacific View Charter School strives to provide an educational opportunity for all students to work
independently or in a small group setting and to pursue personalized educational plans created by the parents,
students, and teachers. These plans provide for continuing academic progress and reflect the students yearly
goals and objectives.

The staff of Pacific View Charter School desires to work in an atmosphere of collaboration and mutual
understanding with all who attend. The Jearning team consists of the supervisory teacher, student, and parent.
Parents are an integral part of their child’s educational success and have an active voice in the governance of
Pacific View Charter School.

The Vision of Pacific View Charter School

Students at Pacific View Charter School become confident, self-motivated individuals who are academically
and technologically proficient. They become productive citizens who show respect for self and others. They
develop into effective global communicators who listen, speak, read and write in an effective manner. The
individual needs and learning styles of students are accommodated through personalized leamning. When
students leave Pacific View Charter School, they have the skills to be life-long, reflective learners who are
able to be rational and objective when making decisions.

The Mission of Pacific View Charter School

The Pacific View Charter School community is focused on the success of each student and genuinely involves
parents in the education of their children. The school is committed to providing appropriate physical space,
materials, qualified personnel, and staff development in order to guide the learning of its K-12 students.
These efforts take place in a safe and healthy environment.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the School is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted
net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)
A. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Funds

The school reports the following funds:

Charter School Fund. This is the school’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of
the school except those required to be accounted for in another fund,

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay. This fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes relating to capital projects.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Pacific View Charter School considers all unrestricted highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Investments

The School’s method of accounting for investments, in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, is the fair value method. Fair value is determined by published quotes. Changes in fair value of
investments results in increases or decreases to the unrealized fair values of equity investments. Adjustments

to fair values are reflected as “Unrealized Gain or Loss on Investments” in the accompanying Combined
Statement of Activities.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed when incurred.

Donated Property and Equipment

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value at the date of
donation. Such donations are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the donor has restricted
the donated asset to a specific purpose.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

A. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition-continued

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Income Taxes

The School is a 509(a) (1) publicly supported nonprofit organization that is exempt from income taxes under
Sections 501(a) and 501(c) (3). This exemption is for all income taxes except for those assessed on
unrelated business income, if any. The School is also exempt from state franchise or income tax under
Section 23701 d of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the “measurable” and “available” criteria
for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the charter school prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met
or when the charter school has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed
from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Property Tax Revenue

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 1. Taxes are payable in two
installments on December 10 and April 10. Unsecured property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 31. The County of San Diego bills and collects the taxes for the charter school. Tax
revenues are recognized by the charter school when earned.

Restricted, Temporarily Restricted, and Unrestricted Revenue and Expenses

Revenues received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted depending on
the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Revenue that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted revenue is
reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction.

When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

Cash

1. Cash in County Treasury:

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the School maintains substantially all of its cash in the
San Diego County Treasury as part of the common investment pool ($580,930 as of June 30, 2010). The fair
value of the School’s portion of this pool as of that date, as provided by the pool sponsor, was $580,930.
Assumptions made in determining the fair value of the pooled investment portfolio’s are available from the
County Treasurer.

2. Cash in Banks

Cash balances in banks and on hand ($16,611 as of June 30, 2010) are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal
Depository Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the financial institution is fully insured or collateralized.

Accounts Receivable

Receivables at June 30, 2010 are deemed to be fully collectible by management. As a result, no allowance for
uncollectible accounts has been established. As of June 30, 2010 accounts receivable consisted of:

General Fund
Federal Government:

Federal programs $ 21,676
State Government:

General purpose grant 267,775

Lottery 26,468

Other state programs 32,378
Local Sources:

Interest 601

Other local revenue 93

Total accounts receivable $ 348,991

Prepaid Expenditures

Prepaid expenditures at June 30, 2010 consist of;

Deposits for purchase of building $ 100,000
Accrued payroll liabilities 63,239
Total accounts payable $ 163,239



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

E. Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2010:

Equipment $ 73,040
Work in progress 585,986
Total 659,026
Less accumulated depreciation (73,040)
Property and equipment, net $ 585986

The School has entered into a lease purchase agreement for the purchase of two condominium buildings. As
of June 30, 2010 the school has deposited $250,000 and has put $335,986 towards improvements to the
property.

F.  Accounts Payable

Accounts payable balances as of June 30, 2010 consists of:

Vendor payable $ 6,403
Payroll and related benefits 17,793
Total $ 24,196

G. Joint Ventures (Joint Powers Agreements)

The School participates in one joint powers agreement (JPA) entity, the San Diego County Schools Risk
Management (SDCSRM). The relationship between the School and the JPA is such that the JPA is not a
component unit of the District.

The JPA arranges for and provides for various types of insurances for its member districts as requested. The
JPA is governed by a board consisting of a representative from each member. The board controls the
operations of the JPA, including selection of management and approval of operating budgets, independent of
any influence by the member districts beyond their representation on the board. Each member district pays a
premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate
to their participation in the JPA.



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

G.  Joint Ventures (Joint Powers Agreements) (continue)

Combined condensed unaudited financial information of the School’s share of the JPA for the year ended
June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Total Assets $ 9,804
Total Liabilities 4,735
Total Fund Balance 5,069
Total Cash Receipts 39,372
Total Cash Disbursements 30,788
Net Change in Fund Balance 8,584

H. Operating Leases:

In October 2008 the school entered into a lease purchase agreement with LB/VCC Oceanside, LLC for the
rent and purchase of two condominium buildings located within the area commonly referred to as Ocean
Ranch. Payments on the lease include monthly basic rent plus any items identified as an operating expense
and the total cost paid or incurred by the landlord for, in connection with, or with respect to, the ownership,
operation, maintenance, repair, replacement and/or management of the premises, the common area, or the
exclusive use common area. Basic rent charges for building 6 will be $10,293.75 per month for a term of 37
months. Basic rent charges for building 7 will be $10,293.75 per month for a term of 25 months.

At the end of the lease term building 6 had a purchase price of $2,607,700 and building 7 had a purchase
price of $2,745,000. Due to the decline in value of real estate, it is not the intention of management to
purchase the buildings at the prices indicated in the lease purchase agreement. Therefore, these leases are
treated as operating leases.

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Lease Payments
2011 $ 185,288
2012 41,175
Total $226.463

10



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

Donated Services:

During the year, many parents, administrators, and other individuals donate significant amounts of time and
services to Pacific View Charter School in an effort to advance the programs and objectives of the school.
These services have not been recorded in the financial statements because no objective basis is available to
measure the value of such services.

Employee Retirement Systems:

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans by agencies of the
State of California. Certificated employees are members of the State Teachers’ Retirement System (STRS).

STRS:

The School contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer
public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by STRS. The plan provides
retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state
statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers’ Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the STRS annual report may be obtained from the STRS, 7667 Folsom Boulevard,
Sacramento, California 95826.

Active plan members are required to contribute 8% of their salary and the School is required to contribute an
actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those
adopted by STRS Teachers’ Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year
2009-10 was 8.25% of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by
state statute. The School’s contribution to STRS for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 was $ 107,140. For
the year ended June 30, 2010 the state contributed $ 55,414 on behalf of the school.

PERS:

The School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Employees’ Retirement System
(CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension
plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by
state statutes, as legislatively amended, with the Public Employee’s Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a
separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information. Copies of the Cal PERS annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive
Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95814.

Active plan members are required to contribute 7% of their salary (7% of monthly salary over $133.33 if the
member participates in Social Security), and the School is required to contribute an actuarially determined
rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS
Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rates for fiscal year 2009-10 were 9.709% of
payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by state statute. The School’s
contribution to CalPERS for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010 was $ 18,817.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2010
(Continued)

K. Commitments and Contingencies
State and Federal Allowances, Awards, and Grants

The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit by
the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms of the
grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be material.

L. Subsequent Event

On August 12, 2010 the School purchased two buildings that were previously leased. The loan payments for
the purchase of the buildings will replace the lease payments discussed under footnote H. The loan payments
for the purchase of the building are significantly less than the prior payments under the operating leases. The
purchase price of the buildings was $2,745,000. The School obtained a loan in the amount of $2,058,750.
The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.75%. Payments in the amount of $13,353 are due monthly
beginning September 15, 2010 and continuing until August 15, 2020 at which time all unpaid principal and
interest is due in full,

In preparing theses financial statements, the School has evaluated events and transactions for potential
recognition or disclosure between June 30, 2010 and the date the financial statements wete issued.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
(A California Charter School)
ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE
JUNE 30, 2010

Pacific View Charter School (Charter #247) was formed pursuant to Education Code Section 47600 under
agreement with Oceanside Unified School District granted in July, 1999.

Board of Trustees
Name Office Term/Term Expiration
Martha Brown President One Year Term
Expires March 2011
Bob Gleisberg 1st Vice President Three Year Term
Expires January 2011
Ann Stanfield Board of Trustee Three Year Term
Expires March 2012
Dr. Duane Coleman District Representative (ex-Officio) Condition of Employment
Sandra R. Benson Chief Financial Officer (ex-Officio) Condition of Employment
ADMINISTRATION
Gina Campbell Founding Director
Kathy Crouse Assistant Director
Sandra R. Benson Business Manager
Kira Fox Administrative Coordinator
ADVISORY
Gina Campbell Mary Roberts
Kathy Crouse Lena Rumps
Sandra R. Benson John Sturm
Kira Fox Jessica Venezia
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

P2*

Annual*
Original Revised (1) Original Revised (1)

Classroom Based

Kindergarten 5.09 5.09 4.84 4.84

Grades 1 through 3 16.71 16.71 16.59 16.59

Grades 4 through 6 26.40 26.40 27.27 27.27

Grades 7 through 8 44,13 44.13 44,12 44.12

Grades 9 through 12 302.62 302.62 306.57 306.57
Total ADA 394.95 394,95 399.39 399.39

Note (1): There were no revisions to the P-2 or Annual report

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the charter school. The
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of

state funds are made to charter schools. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students
at various grade levels and in different programs.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Pacific View Charter School is a non-classroom based school and not subject to the minimum instructional
minutes required by Education Code Section 4620.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET
REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

June 30, 2010 annual financial and budget report
fund balance $ 1,085,573

Adjustments and reclassifications:

Assets Capitalized on Statement of Net Assets 585,988
June 30, 2010 audited financial statement net assets $ 1,671,561

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance as reported on the
SACS report to the net assets reported on the audited financial statements.
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Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. we
CPAs and Advisors
P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA 218 W. Douglas Avenue - El Cajon, CA 92020 Aubrey W. King, CPA
Brian K. Hadley, CPA Tel. (619) 447-6700 - Fax (619) 447-6707 Richard K. Savage, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Pacific View Charter School
Oceanside, California

We have audited the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30,
2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 4, 2010. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Pacific View Charter School’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pacific View
Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Pacific View Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Pacific View Charter School’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, others within the organization, the
Board of Directors, and governmental awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

w.. ‘%%délw

El Cajon, California
August 4, 2010
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P. Robert Wilkinson, CPA 218 W. Douglas Avenue - El Cajon, CA 92020 Aubrey W. King, CPA
Brian K. Hadley, CPA Tel. (619) 447-6700 - Fax (619) 447-6707 Richard K. Savage, CPA

AUDITOR’S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Directors
Pacific View Charter School
Oceanside, California

We have audited the financial statements of Pacific View Charter School as of and for the year ended June 30,
2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 4, 2010. Our audit was made in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
State’s audit guide, Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 2009-
10, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel. Those standards requite that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

The School’s management is responsible for the School’s compliance with the laws and regulations. In connection
with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the School’s
compliance with the state laws and regulations applicable to the following items:

Procedures In Procedures
Description Audit Guide Performed
Attendance Accounting:

Attendance Reporting 8 N/A

Independent Study 23 N/A

Continuation Education 10 N/A

Adult Education 9 N/A
Instructional Time:

School Districts 6 N/A

County Offices of Education 3 N/A
Instructional Materials:

General Requirements 12 N/A
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 1 N/A
Classroom Teacher Salaries 1 N/A
Early Retirement Incentive Program 4 N/A
GANN Limit Calculation 1 N/A
School Accountability Report Card 3 N/A
Public Hearing Requirement-Receipt of Funds 1 N/A

19



Class Size Reduction Program (Including In Charter Schools):

General Requirements 7

Option One Classes 3

Option Two Classes 4

Only one School Serving Grades K-3 4
After School Education and Safety Program:

General Requirements 4

After School 4

Before School 5
Contemporaneous Records of Attendance, For Charter Schools 1
Mode of Instruction, for Charter Schools 1
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study, For Charter Schools 15
Determining of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based

Instruction, For Charter Schools 3
Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based, For Charter Schools 3

The term “Not Applicable” is used above to mean one or more of the following: 1) The School did not offer the
program during the current fiscal year or 2) The program applies only to a different type of local education

agency.

Based on our audit, we found that for the items tested, Pacific View Charter School complied with the state laws
and regulations referred to above. Further, based on our examination, for items not tested, nothing came to our
attention to indicate that Pacific View Charter School had not complied with the state laws and regulations.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Director, Management, State
Controller’s Office, Department of Finance, Department of Education, and pass-through entities, and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WW% Vig & Co.,LLp

El Cajon, California
August 4, 2010
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Type of auditors’ report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reporting conditions identified not considered to be material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

STATE AWARDS
Internal control over State programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Reporting conditions identified not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for State programs:

21

Ungqualified
No

None reported
No

No
None Reported

Unqualified



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

None reported.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

None reported.
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Finding 2009-1 (40000)

Criteria or Specific Requirement

Determine whether the organization complied with provisions of Education Code Section 47612.5.

Condition
In our review of the School’s 2008-09 Application for Nonclassroom-Based Funding Determination we noted that
the resources available for expenditure did not include all of the local revenue.

Questioned Costs

None
Recommendation

The school should develop procedures to ensure that all revenue is included in the Application for Nonclassroom-
Based Funding.

Current status
Implemented
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PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ MEETING
December 13, 2010

2010/11 FIRST INTERIM BUDGET



Pacific View Charter School
2010/11 First Interim Budget
Financial Summary — October 31, 2010

Legislation outlined in Education Code Section 47604.33 requires Charter Schools to report their financial
statements four times a year to their Sponsoring District, County Office of Education and the California
Department of Education. The financial reporting includes Budget Adoption, First Interim, Second Interim and
Unaudited Actuals. The enclosed financial reports provide an update and detail of the 2010/11 financial status,
a proposed budget was adopted for 2010/11 and the First Interim reflects any changes that have taken place
since July 1, 2010.

The 2010/11 First Interim Budget includes the following items:

2010/11 First Interim Multi-year Projection and Assumptions

2010/11 First Interim Worksheet For General purpose Block Grant Funding
2010/11 School Services of California Dart Board

2010/11 First Interim Charter School Certification — Form Cl

2010/11 First Interim Charter Schools Enterprise Fund — Form 011

2010/11 First Interim Charter Schools Fund for Capital outlay projects — From 40 |

AN NI N NN

2010/11 Adopted Budget was based on estimated funding prior to the adoption of the 2010/11 State
Budget. The estimates listed below are provided by the SSC School District and County Office Financial
Projection Dartboard. The General Purpose Block Grant has increased on average $307.75 per ADA and
the Categorical Block Grant has increased by $1.00 per ADA in comparison to the Adopted Budget.

e Estimated charter school funding rates for 2010/11 are:

K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12
General Purpose Block Grant 5,054 5,128 5,278 6,142
Categorical Block Grant 400 400 400 400
Total: 5,454 5,528 5,678 6,542

e The School has a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Oceanside Unified School District
(OUSD) to provide services to our students. OUSD receives all NCCSE revenue in exchange for the
services and program provided to Pacific View Charter School students.

e 2010/11 represents the first year that the Pacific View Charter School (PVCS) was scheduled to remit
additional funds to support the Special Education services and programs. OUSD as a part of the MOU
was required to provide PVCS with an accounting of the District special education encroachment costs
for 2008/09 and for each subsequent year for the term of the MOU. This accounting has not been
provided and a reduction in the budget was made prior to the close of the 1% Interim report.

First Interim Budget Enrollment and Average Daily Attendance (A.D.A.)

2008/09 2009/10 2010/2011 2011/12
Enrollment 402 433 535 585
A.D.A. 381.60 426.92 526.95 576.21




A.D.A. Ratio 95% 98% 98% 98%

Detailed financial information is outlined in the enclosed reports which provide an update of the Pacific View
Charter School 2010/11 budget and projections for two subsequent fiscal years.

Multi-Year Projections:

The Multi-Year Projection indicates that the 2010/11 budget based on current year ADA estimates is able to
maintain a 3% reserve.

Charter School apportionment funding for 2010/11 is based on current year estimates of enrollment and ADA
data. Revisions for final ADA funding will be made at 2™ Interim.

The economy requires a very conservative budgeting approach based on the Governor’s budget for 2010/11.
Administration continues to review and discuss options to reduce budgetary expenses.

Following are the significant budget adjustments that have been made since 2010/11 budget adoption in June,
2010.

Revenue Budget Change Description Amount

Charter  School General

Purpose Entitlement Revenue Limit 8015 127,951
Transfer in Lieu of Property

Taxes Revenue Limit 8096 -105,988
Lottery — Unrestricted State 8560 -10,223
All Other State Revenue State 8590 -36,134
ARRA Funding Federal 8290 86,262
Other Local Revenue Local 8615-8699 15
Revenue Budget Change 61,883
Expense Budget Recap Description Amount
Certificated Salaries Object 1000 104,734
Classified Salaries Object 2000 3,467
Benefits Object 3000 -5,296
Books & Supplies Object 4000 13,970
Services & Other Operating

Expenditures Object 5000 -91,481
Capital Outlay Object 6000 133,531
Expense Budget Change 158,925
Adopted Excess Revenue 22,980
over Expenditures

Total Budget Impact -76,062




PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2010-2013 First Interim Budget

ENTERFRISE FUND

A. REVENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sournces
2} Other Federal Revenues
3} Other State Rewvenues
4} Other Lozal Revenues
5) TOTAL REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries
2} Classified Salaries
3) Employee Fringes
4) Books, Supplies, Mon-Capital Equip
5) Services, Other Operating Exp
&) Capital Cutlay
T} Other Outgo
8) Direct Supportiindirect Costs
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES & USES

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
1} Interfund Transfers In - 8818
2} Interfund Transfers. Out

E. Net Increase{Decrease) in Fund Balance

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1} Fund 0308 Beginning Balance/July 1
2} Ending Balance
Components of Fund Balance
Restricted for Econ Uncert.
Restricted for Special Purposes
Undesignated
Total Components of Fund Balance

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL
OUTLAY PROJECTS

GRAND TOTAL RESERVE - ENTERFPRISE
FUND & SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

12M120101:54 PM

2010-3:000
8100-83:2040
B8300-3500
2000-3700

1000-1800
2000-2800
3000-3000
40004200
S000-5000

T100-72040
T300-7-3040

2010-11 2010-11 201112 201213
Proposed Fist PROJECTED PROJECTED
Adopted Interim BUDGET  BUDGET
72010 10/H2010
2657822 2,679,787  2.054.116  3.201.575
0 86,262 ] 0
322,001 276,544 271,509 204,250
11,502 11,515 11,820 12,385
2,992,225 3,054,108 3,237,545 3,598,200
1,350,214 1463948 1500506 1,756,128
279,360 282 827 264,140 305,906
408,182 402 B86 415,512 428,618
57,584 71,564 7371 75,822
286,805 775,414 805230 1,018,650
0 133,531 ] 0
0 0 ] 0
0 0 0 "
2,971,245 3,130,170 3,269,108 3,585,231
20,980 76,062 -31,562 12,969
20,980 76,062 31,562 12,969
143,599 441,299 365,237 333,675
164,579 365,237 333,675 346,644
89,137 93,905 98,073 107,557
75,442 271,332 235,602 239,087
0 0 [ 0
164,579 365,237 333,675 346 644
711,679 246,754 396,754 396,754
876,258 611,991 730,429 743,398



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2010-2013 First Interim Budget

2010-14 2010-11 2011-12 2112
Proposed First PROJECTED PROJECTED
ed Interim BUDGET BUDGET
State Required Reserves 770000 _MDEQ'HE i T, R L Tl
TOTAL FERET 3,05 EENTE 107,557
Revolving Cash Reserves 0711-000 200 200 200 200
Restricted for Special Purpose/Debt Service  B7B0-D00 T 442 271,232 235, 602 230,087
Mew Faciliies Debt Sanica O7E0-008 B61.478 108,554 346, 554 348,554
Defemed Maintenance 50000 50,000 50,000 50,000
TOTAL ?_Hfliii 518,086 Bﬁlm B35 841
Undesignated 9790-000 1] i} 1] i]
TOTAL i 1] i i
TOTAL RESERVES BTG 200 BI11.00H Ta0. 420 T

121/ 20101:50 PM



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2010-2013 First Interim Budget

REVENUE
1. COLA

2. LOTTERY

3. ENROLLMENT ESTIMATES
Totals

4. ENROLLMENT INCREASE(DECREASE)
Percentage Change

5. REVENUE LIMIT ADA

EXPENDITURES

1. FRINGE BENEFIT RATES
STRS State Teachers Refirement System
PERS FPublic Employes Retirerment System
Social Security
Medicare
SUI State Unemployment Insurance! 08/10 30%
Workers Compensation/02/10 1.80%

Health Imsurance cost per year
Books and Supplies/Other Operating Senices.

8-12 Program (K12 Program Costs)

12M120101:50 PM

2090-11

201112

201213

PROJECTED FPROJECTED PROJECTED

0.38%

$120.00

433

az
12.523%

426,02

B.25%
13.02%
6.20%
1.45%
0.72%
1.78%

§ 152267

3%

1.70%

$128.50

535

D2
23.56%

52605

8.25%
13.02%
8.20%
1.45%
0.72%
1.78%

150,280

A%

83,750

1.80%

$127.20

585

8.35%

576.21

8.25%
13.02%
3.20%
1.45%
0.72%
1.78%

167,574

83,750



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2010-2013 First Interim Budget

REVENUES 2010-11 20112012 | 201213

Total Student Enroliment 433 535 585
Total Student ADA 426.92 526.95 576.21
Student ADA at 95% - MS - Grade K-3 30.02 37.09 2056
Student ADA at 95% - M5 - Grade 4-6 25.08 35.93 35.29
Student ADA at 95% - M5 - Grade 7-8 38.84 47.99 5248
Student ADA at 95% - HS - Grade 9-12 32838 40647 444.46
COLA - Expendiiures 0.39% 1.70% 1.90%
Group Health Insurance COLA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
General Purpose Block Grant - M5 - Grade K-3 5,054 4,792 4,883
Categorical Block Grant - MS - Grade K-3 400 407 415
General Purpose Block Grant - M5 - Grade 4.6 5,128 4 860 4,952
Categorical Block Grant - MS - Grade 4-6 400 407 415
General Purpose Block Grant - M5 - Grade 7-8 5,278 5 012 5107
Categorical Block Grant - MS - Grade 7-8 400 407 415
General Purpose Block Grant - HS - Grade 9-12 B,142 5 8039 5,919
Categorical Block Grant - HS - Grade 9-12 400 407 415

Revenuwe Limit Sources

| 8015 Principal Apport. Grade K-3 'Iﬁ‘l.?i"ﬂl 177,753 188,058
8015 Principal Apport. Grade 4-6 148,128 174 626 184 574
8015 Principal Apport. Grade 7-8 205,006 240,533 288,010/
8015 Principal Apport. Grade 8-12 less Prop. Taxes 1,132, 288] 1.457.812] 1.725765
8015-001 Prior ¥ear Principal Apportionment Adjusiment 153,345 0 0
B054E In liew of Property Taxes-Included in Prin Apport 888,291 203,382 205,169

L TOTALS 2679 7B7] 2954 116] 3,291 575
Other Federal Revenues
8280 Education Jobs Fund BE, 262 4] 0

TOTALS 86 262 [1] [1]
Other Siafe Revenues

("85080 Cat. Block Grant F3 12,008] 13.863] 15,447
8580 Cat. Block Gramt 4-6 11,632 13.42'&' 14,862
8580 Cat. Block Grant 7-8 15,537 17,938 19 B85/
8500 Cat. Block Grant 8-12 131,501 151,910 168,263
8500 Funding for disadvantaged pupils 12.122] 12122 12,352
85280-001 PY State Apportionment Adjustment 18, 728] [1]| 0
85080 StarfCAHSEE/AM & Music 18,546 B,853 8,053
8560 State Lottery - CY Unrestricted 45,450 45,450 45,450
8560 State Lottery - CY Restricted 7847 T.247 7.847
85680-001 State Lottery Restricted Adjustrment 2,084 0 0

TOTALS 276,544 271, 509] 294 255

Other Local Revenues
86680 Interast G,000 8,240 6,515
BEZE All other local revenue 5515 5,680 5,851
TOTALS 11,515 11,920 12 365
TOTAL REVENUE $2 067 B4E]| 53 237.545| %3 598 200

12120101:51 PM



PACIFIC VIEW CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION
2010-2013 First Interim Budget

EXPENDITURES 201011 201112 201213
18 19 21
Certificated Salaries
1000-1999 1,463,948 1,590,506 1,756,126
Teacher salanes based on 15 FTE/Increased 60 FTE
Admin Salaries 2.0 FTE
Classified Salaries
2000-2999 282,827 294,140 305,906
Support staff & office salares 3.0 FTE
Management salaries 1.5 FTE
Empio Frin
3100 STRS 126,122 126 544/ 131_217]
PERS and PERS RL Adjustment 3,357 23,824 24,301
3310 Social Security 13,843 13,818 14,184
20 Medicare i elibd EE.E'EI IS
3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 152 287 150 B850 167 B74
3500 Unemployment Insurance 17.640 17,803 18353
3300 Workman's Compensation Ins. 43,505 44 375 45 263
TOTALS 402,886 415,512 428,618
Books and Suppilies
4000-4995 71,564 73,711 75,922
Services, Other Operating Fxpense
S000-5999 775,414 895,239 1,018,659
conferences_ mi dues & memberships, nsurance. & eleciricity, Frigation_trash _pest confrol, contracted
dieaning senvices, leases, maintenance agreements, grounds & repairs, equipment leases, bank expenses,
contracted services, bottled water, emy ent senvices, security senvices, charter buses, software licensing,
Capital Outlay
6000-6999 133,531 LI 0
Other Outgo 0 I 0
Direct Supportindirect Costs 1] 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $3,130,170 $3.269,108] $3.585,231

12M20101:51 PM



WORKSHEET FOR GENERAL PURPOSE BLOCK GRANT FUNDING
Pacific View Charter School 2010-11 Projections

CATEGORICAL LOTTERY
ADA SWA RATE FUNDING RATE FUNDING RATE  FUNDING
BESIDENT PUPILS
Grade K-3 084 5,054 40,756 400.00 3938
Grade 4-8 1062 5.128 54447 400.00 4,247
Grade 7-8 (Added 10) 1574 5278 83,084 400.00 6,207
Grade §-12 160.95 8,142 1,043,828 400.00 67,980
HON-RESIDENT PUPILS
Grade K-3 2018 5,054 101,874 400.00 8,071
Grade 4-8 1846 5,128 04,670 400.00 7,385
Grade 7-8 310 5278 121,822 400.00 8,240 45,450
Grade §-12 150.03 8,142 076,755 400.00 83,812 T.B4T
TOTAL FUNDING 42692 § 2,526,442 § 170,769 $ 53297
FUNDING FOR DISADVANTAGE PUPILS 33 310.00 12,122
$182 891

IN-LIEU PROPERTY TAX CALCULATION

OUSD Total Local Property Taxes 48,147,604
District & Charter School Total ADA 20,0680.22
Per ADA Property Tax 2,080.69
Total Charter School Block Grant ADA 42682
Calculated in-Lieu Property Tax K
Total Block Grant Charter School Funding 2. 526.441.80
State Aid Portion of Block Grant 1.638.130.73

12M1/20101:52 PM



2010 SSC School District and County Office Financial Projection Dartboard
School Finance and Management Conference Version (October 11, 2010)

This version of SSC’s Financial Projection Dartboard is based on the Adopted 2010-11 State Budget. We have
updated the COLA, CPI, and ten-year T-bill factors per the latest economic forecasts. We rely on various state
agencies and outside sources in developing these factors, but we assume responsibility for them with the
understanding that they are, at best, general guidelines.

Factor 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
g‘gg‘;&;ﬁgﬁg&‘“ oSt 4.25% -0.39% 1.70% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
K-12 Revenue Limit Deficit % 18.355% 17.963% 17.963% 17.963% 17.963% 17.963%
COE Revenue Limit Deficits % 18.621% 18.250% 18.250% 18.250% 18.250% 18.250%

1
Other Revenue Limit Adjustments g:rs i'g’:\ N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Net Revenue Limit Change: K-12 -12.07% 5.17% 1.70% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
COEs -12.37% 5.17% 1.70% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
SSC’s Recommended Planning o o o o
Rivesns Linilt COLA N/A N/A 0.00% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
e S b 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
and local share only)
State Categorical Funding (including
adult education and ROC/P)  Tier ] 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
Tier IT -4.46% -0.00% 0.00% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
Tier III -4.46% -0.00% 0.00% 1.90% 2.00% 2.40%
California CPI 0.70% 1.20% 1.80% 2.10% 2.40% 2.70%
California Lotte Base $110.25 $112.50 $111.00 $110.00 $108.75 $108.75

i Proposition 20 $15.50 $17.50 $17.50 $17.20 $17.20 $17.20

Interest Rate for Ten-Year Treasuries 3.50% 2.80% 3.40% 3.70% 3.90% 4.10%

ESTIMATED STATEWIDE AVERAGE BASE REVENUE LIMITS PER ADA “UNDEFICITED”

Year Elementary High School Unified

2009-10 Statewide Average (est.) $6,132 $7,369 $6,411

2010-11 Inflation Increase @ -0.39% COLA -$24 -$29 -$25

2010-11 Statewide Average (est.) $6,108 $7,340 $6,386

2010-11 BUDGET ACT ESTIMATED CHARTER SCHOOL RATES
K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12
General Purpose Block Grant

(will change at each apportionment) $5,054 $5,128 $5,278 $6,142
Categorical Block Grant (est.)’ $400 $400 $400 $400
Total $5,454 $5,528 $5,678 $6,542

! The 2009 Budget Revision did not include the 11.428% deficit for 2008-09, which was proposed in the May Revision. Instead, the Budget Revision
required school districts, COEs, and charter schools to reduce revenue limits by $252.99 per ADA on a one-time basis in 2009-10.

2 The Charter School Categorical Block Grant rates do not include Economic Impact Aid funding, which is provided separately. For charter schools that
began operation in or after 2008-09, there is an additional $159 per ADA supplemental categorical block grant.

%ﬁ © 2010 by School Services of California, Inc.



Pacific \iew Charter First Inerim 37 735680 373121

Oceanside Unified Fiseal Year 2010-11 [Form CI
San Diego County Charter School Certification
Charter Mumber:

To the chartering authority and the county supenntendent of schools (or only o the county supenntendent of
schools F the county boand of educalion is the chartering authority

2010-11 CHARTER SCHOOL INTERIM REPORT: This report is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to

Educafion Code Section 47604.33(a).
Signed: Date:
Charter School Official
(Criginal signature required)
Printed
Marme: Gina Camphbell Tide: Director

For additional infioerniaion on the interim report, please contact:

Charter School Contact:

Sandy Benson
Mame

Business Manager
Title

7607570161 Ext. 113
Telephone

_shenson Epacificview ong
E-mail Address

Califiomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 201020
File: chi-cs (Rev 03/26/2009) Page 1 Printed: 121172010 215 PM
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Pacific View Charter 2010-11 First Int2nmi
Oczanskle Unieg ‘Eanaral Fund 37 T39ER 373110
San Dlego County Summary - UnrastricizdRestictad Farm 011
Revanues, Expenaituras, and Changes In Fund Balance
Baoard Approvad Projscted Year Differsnca % DIt
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Dats Totals [CoBa&D) [E'B)
Dsecriptlon Regource Codes Codes (3] (B1 ] [[2]] (=] iF1
4. REVEMUES
1} Revenue LImE Sources 8010-8029 2557,624.00 2 §79,787.00 S3E.150.02 2,579,757.00 0.00 0.0%|
2} Federal Revenus 8100-g200 Lon 86,262.00 77535.00 86,262.00 0.0 0.0%|
3} Cther State Revenue 8300-559 322 801.00 275,544 00 SEBE1.E] 276,544.00 0.00 0.0%|
4} Cmier Local Revenus 8600-8700 11,50000 11.515.00 R 11.515.00 0.00 0.0%|
S TOTAL REVEMLIES 2002225 00 3,054 108.00 F25932.22 3,054.108.00
E. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerificated Salares 1000-1929 1.359.214.00 1,453 945 00 472.348.28 1.463.248.00 0.0 0.0%)|
2) ClassMmad Salanes 2000-2929 279,350.00 332,527.00 93.945.84 282.827.00 0.0 0.0%|
3} Empioyse Senelits 3000-3929 405,13200 402,386.00 120.922.60 202 866.00 o.go 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4329 57,534 00 71.564.00 20915.35 71.564.00 0.0 0.0%|
) Senilces and Other Oparaling Expenditurss 5000-59%9 866,695.00 77541400 263.155.60 775414.00 000 0.0%|
) Capital Ouzay G000-6929 oo 133,531.00 £0.059.03 133,531.00 0.0 0.0%|
T) Omer Ouigo (Sxciudng Transnzrs of Indrect T100-7289
Costs) T400-7459 oon ulaf1] 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
) Otner Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs TI00-T3E9 0oo 000 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
21 TOTAL EXPENCITURES 2571,24500 3,130,170.00 1,020.345.00 3,130,170.00
. EXCESS |[DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINAHCING SOURCES AND USES [A5-BS 20,3000 {76.062.001 {234 415.73) (76,062.00)
O. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Inderfund Transfers
) Tranafers in 8o00-8929 0oo 000 0.0a 0.00 000 0.0%|
bj Transfens Sut TEO0-TEIS 000 0.00 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Otner SourcegUses
) Sourcss 8030-8979 Lon 0.0 0.0a 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
bjUszs T630-TECEQ 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
3} Cortributions 8930-8900 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
A1 TOTAL OTHER FINANCIMG SCURCES/LISES Lon 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Pacific View Charter 2010-11 First Int2nmi
Oczanskle Unieg ‘Eanaral Fund 37 T39ER 373110
San Dlego County Summary - UnrastricizdRestictad Farm 011

Revanues, Expenaituras, and Changes In Fund Balance

Baoard Approvad Projscted Year Differsnca % DIt
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Dats Totals [CoBa&D) [E'B)
Dsecriptlon Regource Codes Codes (3] (B1 ] [[2]] (=] iF1

E. HET INCREASE [DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE [C - D4 20,930.00 (76.062.00; {294.415.78)| (76, 062.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, REBERVES

1} Beglnning Fund Balance

3} Ag of July 1 - Unaudited 73 44129231 44123931 241,202.31 000 .0%|
B) Audlt Adustments e733 .00 ooo a.00 10 .0%|
) A of July 1 - Aumited (F1a + Fib) 44129231 44122031 441,202.31
d) Other Restatements o735 000 000 .00 000 .0%|
&) Agjustzd Beginning Balanes (F1e & Fid) 44120031 44122031 £41,203.31

2 Ending Eaiance, June 30 (E+F1g) 48257031 355,237 31 38523731
‘Companants of Endng Fund Salance
a) Reserve for

Rewalving Casn o711 200.00 20000 200.00
Stores o712 D00 000 0.00
Prepaid Expandiurzs o713 D00 000 0.00
A1 Cthers Bt D00 000 0.00
General Resene =730 noo ooo 0.00
Legaly Restricted Salance <740 000 000 0.00
b) Designated Amounts
Designated for Economiz Uncestanties =770 £3,137.00 3290500 5330500
Designataa for the Unmealized Gains of Invastments
and CashIn County Treasury 775 noo ooo 0.00
Ciner Deslgnatans =730 272,542 31 271,132 31 271,132.31
) Undesignated Amoun: 5730 0.00
d) Unapprepristed Amaunt =730 £.00 ooo




Pacific \View Charter
Oceanskde Unilsd

2010-11 First Int2rim
Eanaral Fund

37 73550 3731221

San Diago County Summary - Unresiniciea/Restnctad Farm 01
Revenuss, Expendbures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projacted Year Diffarence % DIFr
Objact Origingl Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals [CoB & D) [E!B])
Deacription Resource Codes Codes (&) (B] IC} )] = iFl
REVEHUE LIMIT S0OURCES
Principal Apportionmeant
State Ald - Currant Year EO11 oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
Charter Schoolks General Purpose EntRiement - State Ald ED1S 1,663,545.00 1,791,£36.00 453 263.25 1,791,496.00 0o 1.0%
Slate Al - Prior Years B019 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 1.0%
Taw Reliel Subventions
Homeowners' Exampiions Bz 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 1.0%
Timb=r Yield Tax Ba22 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 0.0%
Otrer Subveniionsdin-Lieu Taxes EO29 oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
County & District Tanes
Secured Aol Taxes B4 oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxnes ED42 L.00 00 0.00 0.00 00 1.0%
Priar Years' Taxes B043 000 0ao 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes Ed44 000 0ao 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Education Revenus Augmeniation
Furid {ERAF}) B3 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 0.0%
Supplemental Educational Revenue Augment
Fund {3ERAF) ED46 oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(5B 61vig9ar1382) EO47 Lo 0o 0.00 0.00 0o 1.0%
Penalties and Inierest fram
Delinguent Taxes ED4E oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
Miscellanagus Funds (EC 41804)
Royallles and Bonwsas ED81 L.oo e ] 0.0a 0.00 e ] 1.0%
Other In-Ligy Taxes g0az2 0.0 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 1.0%
Less: Mon-Revenus Limi
[50%) Adjustment 6089 000 0ao 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Subfolal, Revenue Limit Sources 1,663,545.00 1,791,£36.00 453 263.25 1,791,496.00 0o 1.0%
Rewenus Limit Trans?ers
Unrestricizd Revenue Limit
Transfars - Curent Yeaar aooo B0 L.o0 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 1.0%
Continuation Sducaion ADA Transer 2200 iy | 0oo 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 1.0%
Cammunity Day Schoals Transfer 2430 iy | 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0o 1.0%
Sp=cial Education ADA Transher E500 B0 L.o0 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 1.0%
All Other Revenue Limit
Transfars - Curent Yeaar All Cher B0 LoD 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 1.0%
PERS Reduction Transier B3z 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0o 1.0%
Transfers: to Charer Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes ED36 394, 27200 E38,231.00 125,5361.74 5358,291.00 000 1.0%
Propeny Taxes Translers BT LoD 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 1.0%
Favenue Limit Translers - Prior Years g039 000 0ao 0.00 0.00 0ao 1.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SDURCES 2)657,.624.00 2,679,787.00 S3E.150.02 2,679,787.00 000 1.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Malntenance and Cperations E110 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
‘Spedia Education EntHizment E181 Lo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 oog 0.0%
Speddal Sducation Discretianary Grants E182 000 010 0.00 0.00 0o 1.0%
Child Kutrition Programs E220 oo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 oog 0.0%
Faorest Resenve Funds E280 000 [lu{x] 0.0a 0.o0 [ucu{x] 0.0%
Flood Control Funds E270 oo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0o 3.0%
‘Wildife Resene Funds E280 000 010 0.0a 0.00 0o 1.0%
FEMA E281 oo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 oog 0.0%
nieragency Contracls Between LSAS E285 oo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 oog 0.0%
Pass-Tnnough Revanuss from Federal Sources E287 oo 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0o 1.0%
Caltomia Cept of Education
SACE Financial Reporting Softwars - 2010.2.0
Flle: fundl-a {Rey D810:2010) Fage 3 Printed: 1212010 2:13 PM




Paciflc View Charter
Oceanslde Unifizg

2010-11 First Inb2rim
&anaral Fund

37 73568 3731221

San Dlego County Summary - UnresiricienResinctad Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendstures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Descriptlon Resowrce Codes  Codes {E] = {0} = iF]
3000-3239, 4000-
4138, 4201-4215,
HCLE/IASA (Incl. ARRA) 4510, 3510 E230 oo 86,262.00 77.4635.00 86,262.00 0o 0.0%
Wocationa and Applied Technology Eoucation 3500-3639 E230 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Safe and Drug Fres Schools 3700-3rae E230 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
JTRATWNIA SEQD-2625 E230 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Federal Revenue (Incl. ARRA]) All Cher E230 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE oo 86,262.00 77.4635.00 86,262.00 0o 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
oiher State Apportionments
Community Day School Agdiianal Funding
curment Year 2430 E311 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Prior Years 2430 E319 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
ROCH Entitlement
curment Year B355-E3E0 E311 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Prior Years B355-E3E0 E319 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
curment Year 8500 E311 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Prior Years 8500 E319 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Home-to-5chool Transportation 7230 B3N oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Economic Impact Ald TOa0-701 E311 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Spec. Ed. Transportation 7240 E311 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Tther Slate Apporionments - Sument Year All Cther E311 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Al Sther Slate Apporionmens - Prior Years All Cther E319 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Year Round Schoal Incentive BA25 000 oag 0.00 0.00 oag 0.0%
Class Slze Reduction, -3 EL34 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Chiid Nufrition Programes ES20 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
kandated Costs Relmbursements ESE0 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Loctery - Unresiricted and Instructional Materiz ESED £5,604.00 55,381.00 (1.100.33) £5351.00 oao 0.0%
Tau Rellef Subventions
Restricted Lavies - Cther
Homegwners' Exemplions ESTS oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Other Subventionsdin-Lisu Taxes ESTE oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources ES87 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
School Eased Coomanation Program 7250 E530 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Drugialconol Tobaoco Funds BESD-EE30 E530 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Heallhy Star g240 E530 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Class Slze Reduction Fadlities g200 ES30 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
School Community Violence
Prevention Grant T3 E530 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Qualty Eoucalion Investment Act 7400 E530 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Olher State Revenus All Cher E530 257,297.00 22118300 S8.762.00 221,163.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER STATE REVENUE 322,901.00 278,54400 SEGE1.E1 276,544.00 0o 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVEHUE
oener Local Revenus
County and Disirc: Taxes
Other Resiricted Levies
Securagd R ES15 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Ungsecured Rodl ES16 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes ES17 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes ES18 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Mon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxss E51 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%)
Caltomia Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2010.2.0
Flle- fundl-a (Rev 081072010} Fage 2 Printed: 1212010 213 PW
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San Dlego County Summary - UnresiricienResinctad Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendstures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] )] IE) iFl
Other B&22 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Commurnity Redevelopment Funds
Mot Subject to RL Deduction B&2S 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 0.0%
Penaries and Interest from Delinguent Mon-Revenus
Limit Taxes E&29 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Sales
Zale of Equipment Zuppiles E531 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Zale of Putlications E532 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
Food Service Saks BG24 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Cther Zales E538 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Leases and Rentals ESE0 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
In“erest ESED &,000.00 £,015.00 S€0.85 6,015.00 oao 0.
Kel Increase (Decrease) In ihe Falr Value of Investments ESE2 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Sducation Fees =-Thl oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Men-Residant Students B2 LD [ufls] 0.00 0.07 [ufls] 0.
Transporiation Fess From Individuals ESTS oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Transporiation Servicas 7230, 7240 ESTT oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Meragency Semvices All Cher ESTT oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
MEigationDeveloper Fass EGE1 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
&)l Cther Feas and Conlracts E589 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Pius: Misc Funds kon-Revenue Limit (51%) Adustiment E531 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenuss From Local Sourcas ES3T oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Cther Local Rewenue E539 5,500.00 5,500.00 923.64 5,500.00 0o 0.0%
TuiZon E7I0 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
&1 Ceher Transters In 8781-B7E3 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Transfers Of Apporiisrments
Speclal Sducatiaon SELPA Transfers
From Distncts or Charter Schools 8500 ET3 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From County Crffices 8500 E732 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
From JPAS 8500 E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schoals 6360 BT 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00 0.ao 0.0%
From County Crffices B380 E732 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
From JPAS B380 E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Ctner Trans?ers of Appartionments
From Distncts or Charter Schools All Cher ET3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
From County Crffices All Cher E732 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From JPAS All Cher E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Cthar Transfers In from All Chers E739 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 11,515.00 148259 11,515.00 0o 0.0%
TOTAL, REVEMUES 2392 22500 3,054, 106,00 T25932.22 3,054 108.00 oao 0.0%)
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San Dlego County Summary - UnresinicieaResinctad Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendstures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dascription Resource Codes  Codes [E] = (o) = iF]
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Ceriificated Teachers' Salarkes 1100 395,704.00 1,100, £35.00 35E.283.64 1,100435.00 oao 0.0%
Ceriificated Pupl Support Salaries 1200 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Ceriificated Supervisors’ and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 363,510.00 353,510000 11405244 363,510.00 oao 0.0%
Other Cerfificated Salarles 1900 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1.253,214.00 1,453,345.00 472.345.23 1,£63,248.00 0o 0.0%
CLASEIFIED S&LARIES
Classied Instructional Salares 2100 940800 1.544 .00 1.543.63 1.544.00 0ao 0.0%
ClassMed Suppor: Salares 220 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
ClassMed Supervisors and Adminlsirators’ Zalarkes 2300 174,255.00 131,389.00 65.119.07 181,363.00 0o 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 25, 43E.00 23,205.00 EQE4.35 29,205.00 oao 0.0%
otner Classied Zalaries 2900 £3,132.00 70,689.00 1E.289.73 70,669.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASZIFIED SALARIES 273,350.00 232,527.00 93.945.64 282,827.00 0o 0.0%
EMPLOYEE SEMEFITS
STRE IM-3102 112,137.00 128,122.00 3E953.22 126,122.00 oao 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 25,035.00 23,357.00 715514 23,357.00 0o 0.0%
SasDIMedicara/altemative 3301-3302 36,93200 33,935.00 11655.M1 39,995.00 oao 0.0%
Healh and Welars Senefiis 3401-3402 151,237.00 152, 267.00 AE977.53 152,.267.00 oao 0.0%
Unemploymen? Insurance 3501-3502 16,23E.00 17.5640.00 441351 17,640.00 oao 0.0%
‘Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 £65,542.00 £3,505.00 EDE1.24 43,505.00 0o 0.0%
QPEB, Aliocated ITM-3702 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
DPEB, Aclive Employess ITE-3752 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3501-3302 L.oo 0o 1.545.658 0.00 0o 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3a01-3902 L.oo oao 157.27 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 405,132.00 40233600 120,922 E0 202 856.00 oao 0.0%
EQOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibooks and Core Cumicula Malenals 4100 10,900.00 10.900.00 2ATO.ES 10,300.00 oao 0.0%
Sooks and Cther Referance Materlals 4200 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Materiats and Supples 4300 45,634.00 50.664.00 2644439 E0,664.00 oao 0.0%
Honcapralzed Squipment 4400 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Food 4700 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 57.534.00 71.564.00 28915.25 71,564.00 oao 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
‘Subagreements for Senices 100 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Travel and Conferences S200 12,84200 22.5342.00 ba72.32 22.842.00 oao 0.0%
Du=s and Memb=rships 300 12,432.00 12,630.00 425485 12,660.00 oao 0.0%
MELrEnce S400-5450 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Operalons and Housekaeping Senvices 500 19,000.00 18.000.00 443919 19,000.00 oao 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and koncapitallzed Improvements S600 263,850.00 27.277.00 2E.555.00 27,277.00 oao 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 570 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
ProfesslonaliConsuliing Sendces and
Operating Sxpendlburas 500 £45,326.00 E38,177.00 215.181.7 536,177.00 0o 0.0%
Communications Sa00 743800 743500 2511.65 TA33.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, ZERVICES ARD OTHER
DPERATING EXPEMDITURES 865,595.00 T7E.41400 253,155.60 TI5A14.00 0o 0.0%
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San Dlego County Summary - UnresiricienResinctad Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendstures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] )] IE) iFl
CAPITAL DUTLAY
Land E100 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Land Improwemsants E170 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Sulidings ard Improvements of Eulidings €200 oo 133,531.00 4A0.059.03 133,531.00 oao 0.0%
Sooks and Media for Mew School Lioraries
ar Major Expansion of School Librares E3I0 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Squipment EZD0 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Squipment Replacement €500 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
TOTAL, CARITAL QUTLAY oo 133,531.00 4A0.059.03 133,531.00 oao 0.0%
OTHER OUTGOD (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Turon
TuHizn for Instruction Unger Interdistrict
Alzendance Agreements 7110 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
State Special Schools 7120 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Tulfizn, Excess Costs, and'or DeNcl Paymants
Payments to Districis or Charter Schools 7141 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Payments to County COffices 7142 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers of Pase-Through Revenuss
To Dlstricts or Charier Schools 7211 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To County Offices T212 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To JPAs T213 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Appariionments
To Dlstricts or Charier Schools 8500 721 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To County Offices 8500 T222 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To JPAs 8500 T223 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
ROCHR Transters of Apporionments
To Dlstricts or Charier Schools B380 721 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To County Offices B380 T222 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To JPAs B380 T223 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporionments All Cher T2-T223 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
All Other Transfers T281-T2E3 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Other Transfers Sut to Al CTers 7239 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
D=bt Service
Debt Sardce - Inbanast 7435 L0.00 0ao 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Debt Sandce - Principal 7438 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER CUTGED (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Cosis) Lo 0ao 0.ca 0.00 0ao 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indiract Costs T30 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00
Trangfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund T3Z0 LoD 0o 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER CUTGO - TRAMSFERS OF INDIRECT COETS LoD 0o 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2371,24500 3,130,170.00 1,020.343.00 3,130,170.00 oao 1.0%
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San Dlego County Summary - UnresiriciznResinctad Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendiures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approvwad Frojacted Year Diffarenca % DIfr
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Tatals [Coi B &D) [E/B)
Description Resowrce Codes  Codes {E] = {0} = iF]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERE IN
From: Special Reserve Fund E912 000 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From: Bond interest and
Fedamplion Fund ==)E Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Authorized Interund Trans*ers I E919 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
(3] TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS M 000 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Too Child Cevelopment Fund 7511 0.00 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Too Spedal Reserve Fund TE12 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Too Sate School Sulkding Fund?

County School Faclities Fund TE13 L.00 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Too Defemed Malniznanca Fund TE15 000 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Too Cateteria Fund TE16 Loo 0.0 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interund Trans'ers Ou TE19 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS CUT Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESWSES
S0OURCES

State Apparionments

Emergancy Apporionments Ea1 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Procesos

Proceeds from Salellease-

Purchass of Land'Bullzings E253 000 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

Other Sources

Trans*ers from Funds of
LapsaReorganized LEAS E9ES Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Procaeds from Carficates
of Parizipation EamM Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Procaeds from Capital Leases Ea72 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Procaeds from Lease Revenue Sonds EAT3 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

All Olher Financing Sources BT L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
[CI TOTAL, SCURCES Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
USES

Transfrs of Fungs from

LapsediReanganized LEAS 7551 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

All Cther Financing Uses TE39 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

() TOTAL, USES Lo oao 0.ca 0.00 oao 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contriwtions from Urrestrictad Revenuss E280 Loo 0o 0.0a 0.00

Contricuwtions from Restricted Revanuss E230 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00

Transfers of Resiricied Balances == Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

([e] TOTAL, CONTRISUTIONS Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES

[@-b+c-d+e) L.00 0o 0.00 0.0 0o 0.0%)

Cartomia Dept of Education
SACSE Flnanclal Reporling Software - 2090.2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rev D8M1072010)
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Pacific View Charler 2010-71 First Int2rim
Oczanskle Unieg zanaral Fund 37 T3gER 373111
San Diego Courty uUnresiictad (Resourcas 0000-1393) Farm 01l
Aevenuss, Expenituras, and Changes In Fund Ealance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Dats Totals [ColB&D) [E!B)
Deacription Resource Codes  Codes [ (E1 =) o) B IFl
4. REVENMUES
1) Revenue LIME Sources a010-g029 2557,624.00 2,679.787.00 536.150.02 2,579.757.00 000 0.0%|
2} Federal Revenus 8100-6220 000 o.oo o.0a 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
3} Cther State Revenue 8300-6559 303,437.00 256,513.00 56.578.15 266,513.00 040 0.0%
4} Cther Local Rewvenus 8600-6720 11,500.00 1151500 RN 11.515.00 0.0 0.0%|
SITCTAL REVEMLIES 207282100 205791500 BLE 21275 2.957.915.00
E. EXPENDITURES
1) Ceritficated Salarizs 1000-1929 135921400 1,331.357.00 45E3E4.41 1,381,857.00 0.0 0.0%|
2) ClassMad Salares 2000-2920 279,350.00 382.537.00 9394584 282.827.00 0.0 0.0%|
3} Empioyse Senelits 3000-3929 405,13200 330.386.00 118.532.83 390,366.00 0.0 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4929 57,524 00 58.379.00 2T 4E1.29 £8.879.00 0.0 0.0%)|
) Zenilces and Other Oparaling Expenditurss S000-5929 865,695.00 758, 166.00 255.909.60 766,163.00 0.0 0.0%|
) Capital Ouzay G000-6929 oo 133.531.00 £0.059.03 133,531.00 0.0 0.0%|
T) Oner Cuigo (Sxciuding Transnars of Indrect Ti00-7289
Costs) T400-T459 0on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
) Other Ouigo - Transfers of Indinect Costs TI00-T3E9 oon ulaf1] 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
3] TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2.971,24500 3,025,546.00 S996.114.30 3.025,543.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES |45 - BS| 1,576.00 57733004 (342.901.54)| (57.733.000)
0. OTHER FINANCING §OURCES/USES
1} Inderfund Transfers
) Tranafers in 8900-8929 oon ulaf1] 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
) Transfers Sut TEI0-TEIS 0.00 000 0.0a 0.00 040 0.0%
2} Cther SourcesUses
a) Sources 8230-8979 000 o.oo o.0a 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
b) Us2s T630-7659 .00 00o 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)
3} Cortributions 8930-8900 0.o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%|
A1 TCTAL CTHER FINANCING SCURCES/LISES Lo0 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Facifc View Charter 2010-11 First Intenm

Oceanside Unifisd General Furd 37 7254 7RI

San Diago County Unrestictsd (Resoursas 00001303 Earm 01l
Rewvenues, Sxpenalturas, and Changee In Fund Ealance

Baoard Approved Projected Year Difference
Object Orginal Budget | Cperating Budget| Acfuals To Dats Totals (Col B& D)
D Codea i) (Bl 1= o) El

E. HET INCREASE [DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE [C - D4} 157600 57,733,004 (340901 544 (57 733.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginring Fung Balance
3) As of July 1 - Unaudited A3:07112 43maTie 43287112

bj Audit Adpustments o 0on 0.00 0.00

) As of July 1- Aumitad (Fla + Fib) 43297112 433971.12 432371.12

oy Other Restaements o 0on 0.00 0.00

) Amustzd Beginning Balanes (F1c + Fid) az:97142 43297112 43257112

2} Ending Balance. June 31 (E+F1g) 43454712 35523612 365.238.12

‘Componznts of Endng Fund Salance
&) Rieserve for

Rewohing Gasn 200.00

Stores 0.00

Prepald Expendiurss 0.00

Al Others 0.00

General Ressrnve 0.0

Legally Restricted Salance D00 000 2.00

b) Cesignated Ameunts
Deslgnated for Economic Uncestainties. £3,137.00 5390500 2320500
Designated for the Unrealized Salns of Invastmants
and Cash In County Treasury oo 0.0 0.00

Oeher Deslgnations. o 34521012 271,133.12 271,133.12
) Undesignatad Amaoun: 9 0.00
dj Unappropriaten Amaount




Paciic View Charter 2010-11 First Inberim
Oceanshde Unied eneral Fund 37 73550 3731221
San Diago County Unrestricted (Resourcag DOD0-1959) Farm 01l
Revenues, EHJEI'NIDJI'BE. and Cﬂa.l'ﬂEB"'l Furid Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diir
Object | Original Budgst | Operating Budgst| Actuals To Date Totalz [CoiB&D) [E/B)
Deecription Resource Codss  Codes [4) {B) [c} {D} El [F)
REVEMUE LIMIT SOURCES
Principal Apporticnmant
Siate Ald - Cument Year ED11 nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
Charter Schodls General Purpose Entflement - Stas Ald EO15 1.663,545.00 1,791,496.00 452.269.28 1,791,406.00 0.00 0.0%
State Al - Prior Years EO1D nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Reliel Subventions
Homeowners' Exempticns B0z nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timbeer Yiekd Tax EO22 0op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subverfionsin-Liey Taxes EO20 nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & Digirict Taxes
Secured Aol Taxes ED41 nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes ED42 0.op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes E043 nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes ED44 nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Educafion Reyenus Mmﬂ.ﬂtﬂ
Fund [ERAF) E045 0op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Educational Revenue Augmentation
Fund [SERAF) E04E nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
[SB 617/62011902) E04T 0op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Irterest fram
Delinguent Taxes E04B nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellanaous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses EDE1 n.op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Liey Taxes E082 0op 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Mon-Revenws Limi
{507} Adjustment E08D nop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subdotal Reverue Limit Sources 1,663,545 00 1,791,496 00 457 269,28 1.791,496.00 0.00 0.0%
Rewvanue Limit Transfers
Unreslricied Reverne Limit
Transters - Cument Year onoo EO%1 0oo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0
Continuafion Education ADA Transter 2200 EO%1
Community Day Schoals Transfer 2430 EO%1
Epecial Educafion ADA Transfer £500 EO%1
All Dther Revenue Limit
Transters - Cument Year Al Omer EO%1 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
PERS Reduction Transfer E092 0oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Tramgfers & Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes EO96 904,270.00 £38,201.00 125.861.74 388,201.00 000 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers EO97 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ravenue Limit Transless - Prior Years E090 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 2 BS7.E24.00 2679.787.00 586,150.02 2,670.767.00 000 0%
FEDERAL REVEHUE
Malniznance and Operations E110 0.oo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
Special Education Enfiement E181 0on 000 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discrefionary Grants E182 Lon 000 0.00 0.00
Child Kuiriion Programs E220 Lon 000 0.00 0.00
Forest Resenve Funds E2ED 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
Flood Control Funds 27D 0oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Wikiifz Reserve Funds E280 0oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
FEMA E281 0.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0%|
Wnteragency Contracts Between LEAS E285 0oo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0
Pass-Though Revenues from Federsl Souces E28T Lon 000 0.00 0.00

‘Calomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial ng Software - 2010.2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rey D&M D200y
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Paciic View Charter 2010-11 First Inberim
Oceanskde Uniied General Fund 37 T3ES0 ATIZA
Ean Diago County Unrestricted (Resources DOD0-1923) Farm 01l
Revenues, Expendibures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approvad Projected Year Difference % Diir
Object | Original Budget | Opersting Budgst| Actuals To Date Totalz [CoiB&D) [E/B)
Deecription Resource Codss  Codes [4) {E} Ic) E) [F)
3p00-2299, 4000
4138, 42014215,
MCLE/ASA (ncl ARRA) 4510, 5510 E290
Viocafinal and Applied Technology Eucation  3500-3680 E290
Zafe and Drug Fres Schools 3700-2790 E290
JTPA T WIA SEOD-5E25 E290
Ofher Federal Revenue (Ind. ARRA) Al Omer E290 0oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVEMUE 0.oo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Ofher Sfabe Apporionments
Community Day Schoal AddBonal Funding
Curmen Year 2430 E311
Prior Years 2430 E31D
ROC/P Entilement
Curen Year E355-6360 E311
Prior Years E355-6360 E31D
Epecial Educatian Master Plan
Curment Year £500 E311
Prior Years £500 E31D
Home-to-School Transportation 7230 E311
Economic Impact Ald 70a0-T03 E311
Spec. Ed. Transportation T240 E311
All Oiher State Apporfionments - Cument Year Al Other E311 0.oo 0ao 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Diher State Appariianments - Priar Years All Cther E318 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
*ear Round Schoal Incentive 475 nop ngo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ciass Size Reduction, K-3 434 0.op 0ao 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Chlid Hutritlon Programe ES20 0op 0.a0 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Relmbursaments ES50 n.op 0go 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Loftery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials ESED 45 200,00 45 450 00 {3.1E3.65) 4545000 0.00 u.mgl
Tax Rellel Subvensans
Restricied Levies - Other
Homegwners' Exemping ESTS 000 0.g0 0.00 0.00
Oiher Subventiansin-Lieu Taxes ESTE 0op 0g0 0.00 0.00
Pass- Through Revenues fram Stale Sources E587 0op 0ao 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.0%
School Based Coorination Frogram 7250 E530
DrugiAlconodTobacco Funds EESD-ESO0 E590
Haalthy Start £24D ES00
Ciass Slze Reducton Faciliies 6200 ES30
School Community Vialenca
Frevention Grant 738 E530
Qualty Education Imvestment Act 7400 E590
All Other State Revenue Al Ofner ES00 257,207.00 221, 163.00 5076200 23,163.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 303,497 00 266,513.00 56.578.15 266 5613.00 .00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVEMUE
oher Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Ofner Restricied Levies
Secured Rol E515 0aop 0an 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll E516 0op 0.a0 0.00 0.00
Priar Years' Taxes E517 0o 0a0 0.0a 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 515 nop 000 0.00 0.00
Mor-&d Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taues g521 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Caltomia Dept of Education
SACE Financlal Reporting Software - 2110.2.0
Flle- fundl-a (Rev 081072010}

Page £
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San Dlego County Unrestricted (Resourcas DO00-1393) Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendmtures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approvad Frojacted Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] )] IE) iFl
Other B&22 oaoo 0ao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Commurity Redeveopment Funds
Mot Subject to RL Deduction B&25 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Penaries and Interest from Delinguent Mon-Revenus
Limit Taxes E&29 ooo oo 0.0a 0.00
Sales
Zale of Equipment Zuppiles E531 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Zale of Putlications E532 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Food Service Saks BG24 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Cther Zales E538 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Leases and Rentals ESE0 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
In“erest ESED 6,000.00 £,015.00 S60.85 6,015.00 0o 0.0%
Kel Increase (Decrease) In ihe Falr Value of Investments ESE2 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Sducation Fees =-Thl ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Mon-Resident Students E&72 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transporiation Fess From Individuals ESTS 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Transporiation Servicas 7230, 7240 ESTT
Meragency Semvices All Cher ESTT Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
MEigationDeveloper Fass EGE1 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
AJl Cther Feas and Conlracks E589 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Pius: Misc Funds kon-Revenue Limit (51%) Adustiment E531 oo 0ao 0.ca 0.00 0ao 0.0%
P‘aB&-‘I‘h'DJg_‘I Fevenwas From Local Sources ES3T ooo 0o 0.0a 0.00
All Cther Local Revenus E539 5,500.00 £,500.00 933.64 5,500.00 oao 0.0%
TuiZon E7I0 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
A1 Ceher Transiers In 8781-B7E3 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers Of Apporiisrments
Speclal Sducation SELPA Transfers
From Distncts or Charter Schools 8500 ET3
From County Crffices 8500 E732
From JPAS 8500 E733
ROC/F Transfers
From Distncts or Charter Schools B380 ET3
From County Crffices B380 E732
From JPAS B380 E733
Ctner Trans?ers of Appartionments
From Distncts or Charter Schools All Cher ET3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
From County Crffices All Cher E732 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From JPAS All Cher E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Cthar Transfers In from All Chers E739 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 11,515.00 148259 11,515.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, REVEMUES 2372,521.00 2,857,915.00 BLE.212.75 2,957 915.00 oao 0.0%)
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San Dlego County Unrestricted (Resourcas DO00-1393) Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendmtures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dascription Resource Codes  Codes (Bl [C] (D) [El (F1
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Ceriificated Teachers' Salarkes 1100 395,704.00 1,018, 347.00 344 539.57 1.018247.00 oao 0.0%
Ceriificated Pupl Support Salaries 120 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Ceriificated Supervisors’ and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 363,510.00 353,510000 11405244 363,510.00 oao 0.
Other Cerfificated Salarles 1900 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1.253,214.00 1,351,357.00 45636441 1,381,857.00 0o 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
ClassMed Instnictional Salares 2100 9,40800 1,544 00 1.543.63 1,544.00 oao 0.0%
ClassMed Suppor: Salares 220 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
ClassMed Supervisors and Adminlsirators’ Zalarkes 2300 174,255.00 131,389.00 65.119.07 181,363.00 0o 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 25, 43600 23,205.00 EQE4.35 29,205.00 oao 0.
otner Classied Zalaries 2900 £3,138.00 70,689.00 1E.289.73 70,669.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASZIFIED SALARIES 273,350.00 232,527.00 93.945.64 282,827.00 0o 0.0%
EMPLOYEE SEMEFITS
STRE IM-3102 112,137.00 121,122.00 3E.539.52 121,122.00 oao 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 25,035.00 23,357.00 715514 23,357.00 0o 0.0%
SasDIMedicara/Altemative 3301-3302 36,932.00 3303500 11.564.25 39,095.00 oao 0.
Healh and Welars Senefiis 3401-3402 151,237.00 147,087.00 AE 40532 147 067.00 oao 0.0%
Unemploymen? Insurance 3501-3502 16,23E6.00 17140000 4.375.53 17,140.00 oao 0.0%
‘Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 £5,543.00 4£2,605.00 T.HE3.20 42,605.00 0o 0.0%
QPEB, Aliocated ITM-3702 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
DPEB, Aclive Employess ITE-3752 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3501-3302 L.oo 0o 1.545.658 0.00 0o 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3a01-3902 L.oo oao 157.27 0.00 oao 0.
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 405,132.00 2490,386.00 118,332,853 330,356.00 oao 0.0%
EQOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibooks and Core Cumicula Malenals 4100 10,900.00 10.900.00 2ATO.ES 10,300.00 oao 0.0%
Sooks and Cther Referance Materlals 4200 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Materiats and Supples 4300 45,634.00 57.979.00 24.010.43 57,979.00 oao 0.0%
Honcapralzed Squipment 4400 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Food 4700 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 57,594.00 568.879.00 2T AE1.39 §&,873.00 0ao 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
‘Subagreements for Senices 100 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Travel and Conferences S200 12,84200 22.5342.00 ba72.32 22.842.00 oao 0.0%
Du=s and Memb=rships 300 12,432.00 12,630.00 425485 12,660.00 oao 0.0%
MELrEnce S400-5450 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Operalons and Housekaeping Senvices 500 19,000.00 18.000.00 443919 19,000.00 oao 0.
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and koncapitallzed Improvements S600 263,850.00 27.277.00 2E,555.00 27.277.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 570 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
ProfesslonaliConsuliing Sendces and
Operating Sxpendlburas 500 £45,326.00 £78,931.00 207294578 &76,331.00 0o 0.0%
Communications Sa00 743800 743500 2511.65 TA33.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, ZERVICES ARD OTHER
DPERATING EXPEMDITURES 865,595.00 758, 186,00 255.909.60 7E6,168.00 oao 0.0%)
Caltomia Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2010.2.0
Flle- fundl-a (Rev 081072010} FPaged Printed: 1212010 2221 PW
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San Dlego County Unrestricted (Resourcas DO0D0-1393) Farm 01l
Revenuss, Expendmtures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Descriptlon Resowrce Codes  Codes {E] = {0} = iF]
CAPITAL DUTLAY
Land E100 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Land Improwemsants E170 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Sulidings ard Improvements of Eulidings €200 oo 133,531.00 4A0.059.03 133,531.00 oao 0.0%
Sooks and Media for Mew School Lioraries
ar Major Expansion of School Librares E3I0 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Squipment EZD0 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Squipment Replacement €500 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
TOTAL, CARITAL QUTLAY oo 133,531.00 4A0.059.03 133,531.00 oao 0.0%
OTHER OUTGOD (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Turon
TuHizn for Instruction Unger Interdistrict
Alzendance Agreements 7110 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
State Special Schools 7120 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Tulfizn, Excess Costs, and'or DeNcl Paymants
Payments to Districis or Charter Schools 7141 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Payments to County COffices 7142 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 7143 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers of Pase-Througn Revenuss
To Districts or Charier Schools 7211 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To County Offices T212 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To JPAs T213 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Appariionments
To Districts or Charier Schools 8500 721
To County Offices 8500 T222
To JPAs 8500 T223
ROCHR Transters of Apporiionments
To Districts or Charier Schools B380 721
To County Offices B380 T222
To JPAs B380 T223
Other Transfers of Apporionments All Cher T2-T223 oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
All Other Transfers T281-T2E3 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Other Transfers St to Al Chers 7239 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
D=bt Service
Diebt Sandce - Interast T8 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Ciher Debt Sarddce - Principal 7439 000 oag 0.00 0.00 oag 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER CUTGED (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indiract Costs T30 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Transfers of Indiract Costs - Interfund 7350 oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER CUTGED - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2371,24500 3,025, 545.00 S36.114.20 3,025 848.00 oao 0.0%)

Caltomia Dept of Education

SACSE Flnanclal Reporling Software - 2090.2.0

Flle: fundl-a (Rev D8M1072110)
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San Diego Courty Unrestictad (Resources DO00-1393) Farm 01l
Revenuzs, Sxpendbures, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approvad Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dascription Resowrce Codes  Codes &) (E] = {0} = iF]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERE IN
From: Special Reserve Fund E912 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From: Bond inlerest and
Fedamplion Fund ==)E Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Trans®ers I E919 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
(3] TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS IN 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Too Child Development Fund 7511 0.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Too Spedcial Reserve Fung TE12 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
To State School Sullding Fund?

County School Faclities Fund TE13 0.00 0.oo 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%,
Too Defemed Malntenance Fund TE15 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Too Cateteria Fund TE16 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Trans®ers Oul TE19 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFLUMD TRANSFERS OUT Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
OTHER S0URCESMWSES
S0OURCES

State Apparfiarments

Emergancy Apporionments Ea1 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Procesos

Proceeds from Salellease-

Purchase of Lana'Bulldings E253 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

Other Sounces

Trans*ers from Funds of

LapsedReorganized LEAS E9ES Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Procaeds from Carficates

of Parizipation EamM ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

Procaeds from Capital Leases Ea72 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Sonds EAT3 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Olher Financing Sources BT Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

[CI TOTAL, SCURCES ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
USES

Transfrs of Fungs from
Lapsadifearganized LEAS 7651 000 oag 0.00 0.00 oag 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses TE39 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

() TOTAL, USES ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contriowtions from Urrestrictad Revenuss E280 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

Contriputions from Restricted Revanuss E230 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

Transfers of Resiricied Balances == ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

([e] TOTAL, CONTRISUTIONS ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES

[@-b+c-d+e) [0 0o 0.00 0.0 0o 0.0%)

Cartomia Dept of Education
SACSE Flnanclal Reporling Software - 2090.2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rev D8M1072110)
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San Dlego County Rizslricied (Resources 2000-329%) Farm 01l
Revenus, Expendturs, and Changes In Fund Balance
Board Approvad Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Tatals [Coi B &D) [E/B)
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] 1] IE) iFl
4. REVENUES
1) Revenue LImi Sources 8010-E059 L.00 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
2) Federal Revenua 8100-6288 0.00 86,262.00 77.4635.00 86,262.00 0o 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue 83D0-E589 19,404 00 3,931.00 20E3.45 9,331.00 oao 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8500-E759 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
3] TOTAL REVEMNUES 19,404.00 36.1335.00 78.719.456 36,193.00
E. EXPEMDITURES
1) Certificated Zalares 1000-1988 L.00 §2.031.00 13 £63.67 82,091.00 oao 0.0%
2) Classiad Salares 2000-2958 0.00 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
2} Employes Seneflls 3000-2958 0.00 12,510.00 1,069.E7 12,500.00 0o 0.0%
4) Books and Suppliss 4000-43959 L.00 2.635.00 2433.565 2,685.00 0.ao 1.0%
2} Sendces and Cther Cparaling Expendiurss S000-59t8 Loo 7.246.00 7.245.00 7.248.00 oao 0.0%
§) Capital Cutlay E000-E959 000 0.ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
7) Other Cuigo [exciuding Transfers of Indrect 7100-7288
Costs) T400-74E8 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
8) Other Cutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 Loo 0.o0 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
3} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 000 104,522.00 24.233.70 104,522.00
. EXCESS |DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS - BE 19,404 00 i8.329.00) SE4ES.TS (6.323.00)
. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Trangfers In 8900-E929 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
) Transfers Sut TE00-TE29 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
) otner SourcesUses
a) Sources 8930-E979 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
b Usas TE30-TEES L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
3} Cortributions 8980-E989 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
41 TOTAL OTHER FINAMCING SCURCESILISES [.00 0o 0.00 0.0
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San Dlego County Fizsiricied (Resources 2000-353%) Farm 011
Rewvenuz, Expendiurss, ang Cnanges In Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Differenca
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Dats Totals [CoBa&D)
Dsecriptlon Regource Codes Codes (3] (B1 ] [[2]] (=]

E. HET INCREASE [DECREASE] IN FUND
BALANCE [C - D4 13,404.00 18,329,001 1{5.323.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, REBERVES

1} Beglnning Fund Balance
ajAs of July 1 - Unaudited 5328.19

B) Audlt Adustments g a.00
) A of July 1 - Aumited (F1a + Fib) 832813

) Other Rastaizments o 0.00

&) Agjustzd Beginning Balanes (F1e & Fid) 228,13
2 Ending Eaiance, June 30 (E+F1g) [0.81)

‘Componznts of Endng Fund Balancs
a) Rieserve for
Revoling Cazn 0.00

Stores 0on

Prepaid Expandiurzs D00

Al Others 0on

General Resemve oo

Legaly Restricted Salance B 000

b) Designated Amounts
Designated for Economiz Uncestanties noo

Designatea for the Unrealized Gains of Investmants
and CashIn County Treasury noo

Otner Designations. 27,732.18

<} Undesignated Amount
o) Unappropriated Amount
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San Dlego County Reslrcied (Resources 2000-329%) Farm 01l
Revenus, Expendtures, and Changes In Fund Balanca
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} )] IE) iFl
REVEHUE LIMIT SOURCES
Principal Apporionment
State Al - Current Year B0 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Charter Schodls Gensral Purpose EntRiement - State Ald EIS ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
State Al - Prior Years B0 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Tay Reliel Subventions
Homeownars' Examplions EO1 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Timb=r Yield Tax B2z ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Other Subventionsfin-Lieu Taxes EQ29 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
County & Disirict Tanes
Securad Roll Tanes B 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Ungsecured Roll Taxmes EQ42 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes B4 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Supplemental Taxes ED44 0oo .o 0.00 0.00
Education Revenus Augmeniation
Fund (ERAF) B4 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Supplemental Sducational Revenue Augmeniation
Fund | SERAF) ED46 ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(5B 517851952 E4T ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Penallies and Interest from
Deelinguent Taxes ED4E ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Miscellanagus Funds (EC 41804)
Foyzlties and Bonusss EO81 0oo oo 0.0a 0.00
Other In-Liey Tamas EQaz ooo oo 0.ca 0.00
Less: Mon-Revenus Limi
S0%) Adjustment EQ89 Loo oo 0.ca 0.00
Subtolal. Revenue Limit Sources Loo oo 0.ca 0.00
Revenus Limif Trans'ers
Unresircied Reverue Limit
Transfars - Cument Year oooo EO:
Continuation Education ADA Trans'sr 2200 EO: Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Community Day Schooks Transler 2430 EO: L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Special Education ADA Transfer 8500 EO: Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
All Other Revenue Limit
Transfars - Cument Year All Cher EO: Lo oao 0.ca 0.00 oao 0.0%
PERS Reduction Transfer EQ32 Loo oo 0.ca 0.00
Tranefers i Charer Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes EO36 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00
Propeny Taxes Transfers BO37 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years B39 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT S0OURCES L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
FEDERAL REVEMUE
Malmenance and Cperalions E110 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Speddal Sducation Endiiement E181 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Spedda Sducation Discretionary Grants E182 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Child Kutrifion Programs E220 Lo 0ao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Forest Resenve Funds E280 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00
Flood Control Funds EZT0 Loo 0o 0.0a 0.00
‘Wikdife Resene Funds E280 Lon 0o 0.00 0.00
FEMA E281 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
nteragency Contracis Between LEAS E285 Lo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Paes-Through Revenues from Federal Soumes E287 L.oo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
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5an Diego County FReslriciad [Resources 2000-329%) Fam 01l
Rewvenue, Expendiuras, and Changes In Fund Balancs
Board Approvad Projacted Year Diffarenca % DR
Oibjact original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Tatals [ColB&D) [E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes  Codes [4] (] Ic) 1] = [Fl
3000-3239, 4000
4138, 4201-4215,
NCLE/IASA (Incl ARRA) 4610, 5510 E230 0.00 3625200 77.636.00 86,262.00 [l 0.0%
Waocationa and Appliad Tecnnology Ecucation 3800-2639 EZ30 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Safe and Orug Fres Schoois 3700-3739 E230 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
JTRA WIS 5E00-5625 E230 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
rner Federal Revanug (Incl. ARRA) Al Cer E230 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDESAL REVENUE 0.00 3625200 77.636.00 86,262.00 [ullls] 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVEHUE
Crner State Apportionments
Community Day School Acdrional Funding
Currant Year 2430 B311 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Prior Years 2430 B319 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
ROC/® Entiilement
Currant Year §355-6380 B311 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Prior Years §355-6380 B319 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Spacial Education Master Plan
Currant Year 6500 B311 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 B319 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Home-ig-Schacl Transportation 7230 B311 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.
Economic Impact Ald T0A0-TO B311 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Spec. Ed. Transporation 7240 B311 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
All Ciher State Apparionments - Cument Year All Cther B311 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
All Ciher Slate Appamionmants - Prior Years All Cther B319 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.
Year Round Schoal Incentive B425 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Class Slze Aeduchion, K-3 B434 0.00 ooo 0.0 0.00
Chiid Mulrtticn Programs B520 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Wandated Costs Relmburssments BS50 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.
Loctery - Linrestricted and Instructional Matari: BS50 19,404.00 2.931.00 206346 2,331.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Tax Rellst Subventions
Restricted Leviss - Other
Homegwners' Exemptions BS75 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
her Subventionsin-Lisu Taxes BSTE 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues fram Slate Soures B587 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Schocl Based Cooranation Program 7250 B530 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Drug/&lconol Tobaceo Funds EES0-E630 B530 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.
Healthy Stan 6240 B530 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Class Slze Reduction Fadiitizs 6200 B330 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
School Community Violencs
Frevention Grant 7331 B530 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Quaity Egucalion Invesiment Act 7400 B530 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
All Oither State Revanus Al Cer B530 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 19,404.00 2.931.00 206346 2,331.00 [ullls] 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
orner Local Revenus
County and District Taxes
Ctner Restricted Levias
Securad Ro B&15 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Ungecured Roil B&16 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Priar Years' Taxes B&17 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Supplemental Taxss B&15 0.00 [l 0.00 0.00 [l 0.0%
Mor-Ad Yalorsm Taxes
Parcel Tauss B&21 0.00 [ullls] 0.0a 0.00 [ullls] 0.0%
Caltomia Dept of Educatian
SACS Financlal Reporting Soffware - 2010.2.0
File- Tungl-a (Rav 0510:2010) Fage £ Printed: 12(1/2010 2:22 PM




Paciflc View Charter
Oceanslde Unifizg

2010-11 First Inb2rim
&anaral Fund

37 73568 3731221

San Dlego County Reslrcied (Resources 2000-329%) Farm 01l
Revenus, Expendtures, and Changes In Fund Balanca
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] )] IE) iFl
Other B&22 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Commurity Redeveopment Funds
Mot Subject to RL Deduction B&25 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Penaries and Interest from Delinguent Mon-Revenus
Limit Taxes E&29 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Sales
Zale of Equipment Zuppiles E531 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Zale of Putlications E532 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Food Service Saks BG24 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
All Cther Zales E538 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Leases and Rentals ESE0 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
In“erest ESED Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Kel Increase (Decrease) In ihe Falr Value of Investments ESE2 ooo oao 0.ca 0.00 oao 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees BT 000 0.ao 0.00 0.00
Mon-Resident Students E&72 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00
Transporiation Fess From Individuals ES75 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Transporiation Servicas 7230, 7240 ESTT L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Meragency Semvices All Cher ESTT Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
MEigationDeveloper Fass EGE1 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.
AJl Cther Feas and Conlracks E589 oaoo 0ao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Pius: Misc Funds Kon-Revenue Limit (50%) E531 Loo oo 0.0a 0.00
Pagss-Througn Revenuas From Local Sourcas ES3T Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
AJl Cther Local Revenue E539 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TuiZon E7I0 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
A1 Ceher Transters In 8781-B7E3 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers Of Appariionments
Speclal Sducation SELPA Translers
From Disticts or Charter Schools 8500 ET3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
From County OfMces 8500 E732 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From JPAS 8500 E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
ROCIP Transfers
From Disticts or Charter Schools B380 ET3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
From County OfMces B380 E732 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From JPAS B380 E733 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Ctner Trans'ers of Apportianments
From Disticts or Charter Schools All Cher ET3 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
From County OfMces All Cher E732 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.
From JPAS All Cher E733 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
All Sther Transfers In from All Chers E739 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.
TOTAL, CTHER LOCAL REVENUE Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, REVEMUES 19,404.00 98,133.00 78.719.45 96,193.00 0o 0.0%




Pacific \View Charler
Oceanslde Unifizg

2010-11 Firet Ink2rim
&anaral Fund

37 73568 3731221

San Dlego County Reslrcied (Resources 2000-329%) Farm 01l
Revenus, Expendtures, and Changes In Fund Balanca
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] )] IE) iFl
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Ceriificated Teachers' Salarkes 1100 L.oo 52.031.00 13 £63.67 82,091.00 oao 0.0%
Ceriificated Pupl Support Salaries 120 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Ceriificated Supervisors’ and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Cerfificated Salarles 1900 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES Lo 52,031.00 13 463.67 82,091.00 0o 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
ClassMed Instnictional Salares 2100 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
ClassMed Suppor: Salares 2200 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
ClassMed Supervisors and Adminlsirators’ Zalarkes 2300 L.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
otner Classied Zalaries 2900 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASZIFIED SALARIES Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
EMPLOYEE SEMEFITS
STRE IM-3102 ooo £,000.00 423.70 5,000.00 oao 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 Lo 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
SasDIMedicara/Altemative 3301-3302 L.oo 21000 7445 300.00 oao 0.0%
Healh and Welars Senefiis 3401-3402 L.oo £,200.00 4E1.54 5,200.00 oao 0.0%
Unemploymen? Insurance 3501-3502 ooo 500,00 26.83 S00.00 oao 0.0%
‘Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 L.00 210,00 73.14 300.00 0o 0.0%
QPEB, Aliocated ITM-3702 ooo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
DPEB, Aclive Employess ITE-3752 L.oo oao 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
PERS Reduclion 3501-33502 0.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3a01-3802 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BEREFITS Loo 12,500.00 1.069.E7 12,500.00 0ao 0.0%
EQOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texibooks and Core Cumicula Materals 4100 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Sooks and Cther Referance Materlals 4200 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Materiats and Supples 4300 L.00 2,535.00 2433.55 2665.00 0ao 0.0%
Moncapralzed Sguipment 4400 0.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Food 4700 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SLPPLIES Loo 2,535.00 2433.55 2665.00 0ao 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
‘Subagreements for Zenices 100 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Travel and Conferences S200 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Du=s and Membsrships 300 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
MELTance S400-5450 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Operalons and Housekseping Services 500 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repalrs, and Mancaphalized Improvements S600 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 570 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
ProfesslonaliConsuliing Senvces and
Operating Sxpenditures 500 000 7.246.00 7.245.00 7,248.00 0o 0.0%
Communications Sa00 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
DPERATING EXPEMDITURES 000 7.246.00 7.245.00 7,248.00 0o 0.0%




Paciflc WView Charter
Oceanslde Unifisd

2010-11 First Ink2rim
Ganaral Fund

37 73558 3731221

San Diego Courty Reslrcied [Resources 2000-3599) Farm 01l
Revenuz, Expendbures, and Changes In Fund Balancs
Board Approvad Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Totals [Coi B &D) [EIB]
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (&) [=) ] )] IE) iFl
CAPITAL DUTLAY
Land E100 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Land Improvements E170 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Sulidings and Improwements of Bulidings €200 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Sooks and Mema for Mew School Lioraries
ar Major Expanslon of School Libraries E3I0 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Squipment EZD0 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Squipment Replacement €500 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, CARITAL OUTLAY Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO jexcluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Turon
Tuttizn for Instruction Linger Interdistict
Alzendance Agreements 710 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
State Spedal Schools 7120 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Tulfion, Excess Costs, andior Decht Payments
Payments to Districis or Charter Schools 7141 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Payments o County OfMces 7142 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Payments o JPAE 7143 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenuss
To Dlslricts or Charar Schools 7211 0oo 0ao 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%)
To County Offices T212 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
To JPAS T213 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Appariionments
To Dlslricts or Charar Schools 8500 721 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%)
To County Offices 8500 T222 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
To JPAS 8500 T223 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
ROCHR Transtars of Apporiianments
To Dlslricts or Charar Schools B380 721 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
To County Offices B380 T222 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
To JPAS B380 T223 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporionments All Cher T2-T223 0.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
All Other Transfers T281-T2E3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
All Other Transfers Cut to &l Chers 7239 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
D=bt Service
Diebt Sandice - Intarast T8 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Other Debt Sarvice - Principal 7438 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER OUTGO (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRAMSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs T30 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER CUTGEO - TRAMSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 0ao 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES Loo 104,522.00 24.233.70 104,522.00 0ao 0.0%)




Paciilc WView Charter 2010-11 First Ink2rim

Oceanslde Uniieg Ganeral Fund 37 T355R 3T3I
San Dlego County Raslricied (Resources 2000-359%) Farm 01l
Revenus, Expendturss, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board Approwad Projected Year Diffarence % DI
Objact Original Budget | Operating Budget| Actuals To Date Taotals [Coi B &D) [E/B)
Dagcription Resource Codes Codes (B} ] L] IE) iFl
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERE IN

From: Special Reserve Fund E912 oo oo 0.ca 0.00 0ao 0.0%

From: Bond intenest and

Redemption Fund ==)E noo 0.oo 0.0a 0.00

Other Authorized Interund Trans®ers I E919 Loo 0.og 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
(3] TOTAL, INTERFUMD TRANSFERS M 000 000 0.00 0.00 00 0.0%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Too Child Cevelopment Fund 7511 0.00 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
To: Spedal Reserve Fund TE12 Loo 0.og 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
To Sate School Sulkding Fund?

County School Faclities Fund TE13 L.00 0.og 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Too Defemed Malnienanca Fund TE15 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Tor Cateteria Fund TE16 Loo 0.og 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%
Other Authorized Interund Trans'ers Ou TE19 Loo 0.og 0.0a 0.00 oao 0.0%

(b} TOTAL, INTERFUNMD TRANSFERS SUT 0.on 0ao 0.00 0.00 oao 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESWSES
S0OURCES

State Apparionments

Emergency Apporionments Ea1 noo 0.oo 0.0a 0.00

Procesos

Proceeds from Salellease-
Purchase of Lana'Bulldings E253 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

Other Sources

Transsers from Funds of
LapsediRecrganized LEAS ESES 00D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.4 2.0%

Long-Term Dbt Proceeds
Procaeds from Cenificates

of Parizipation EamM Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
Procaeds from Capital Leases Ea72 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Sonds EAT3 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources BT 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
[CI TOTAL SCURCES Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
USES
Transtars of Fungs fram
LapsediReorganized LEAS 7551 L.00 oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses TE39 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
() TOTAL, USES Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
CONTRIEUTIONS
Contrioulions from Urrestrictad Revanuss E280 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%
Contrioulions from Restricted Rewvanuss E230 Loo oao 0.0a 0.00 ooo 0.0%
Transfers of Reslricied Balances B937 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0o 0.0%
([E] TOTAL, CONTRISUTIORS 000 0o 0.0a 0.00 0o 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESUSES
[@-D+c-d+el 0.00 0.0o0 0.00 0.00 0.0 1.0%

Cartomia Depl of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2010.2.0
Flle: fundl-a {Rev D8M1072010) Fage d Printed: 12M1:2010 222 PM
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Pacific View Charter 2010411 Firss Interim
Oceanside Unfisd Spesial Reserve Fund for Capial Cutiay Projects 37 73560 37312
San Diego County Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balanca Form 401
& DI
Eard Apgroved Frajected vear Diffarsmis Column
ariginal Budgst | Cperating Budgst | sctuak To Date Totai ICol BRD) ELD
Desoription, Fscource Codes O Codes) iA) i8] {C1 D) (=] iF)
5. REVENUES
1) Rievenus LImE Sources. 808055 .00 o aog 200
2) Federal Reverue BICO-E255 i aco oo o.og
3) Cener Saale Reverus BIO0-EE5E oo aco oo oo
4) Dérer Local Revence BEC0-E7EE £000 00 £,000.00 107542 £,000.00
e Rea =R Ik =M SR kK H ]
[B. EXFENDITURES
1) Certficated Saiares. 1000-1935 0.00 oo ooo ouon 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Clanatted Soanes 2000-2855 o.oo aco oo 200 .09 .0%)
3) Emplayze Berelts 3000-3355 i aco oo o.og .09 .0%)
4) Backs and Suppies 0004558 oo aco oo oo 0.0o o.0%|
5) Servizmz ang Cther Cparatng Sxpanchures £O00-S35E oo £,000.00 oo £,000.00 .00 o.0%|
) Caplal Cutizy son0-Ea52 oo 3zEA4200 34088 g 4400 0o o.o%|
7) érer Culgo exchading Transters of inclrect TiCo-Tame,
Comta) 400745 oo aco oo 0.og 003 o.0%|
&) Oaer Culpo - Transters of Indirect Costs T300-TIHS 0.00 oo ooo ouon 002 0.0%)|
5 TOTAL, EXFENDITUSES oo 40124200 ER ] 40144200
C. ExXCE28 (DERCIENCY) OF REVENUER
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USEY (A5 29 500000 JEEAaed DEER LT (356.242.00)
0. STHER FINANCNG SOURCESIUSES
1) Inl=rturd Translers
a} Tranfers In BICC-2323 oo aco aoo (] 0o £.o%)
b} Transfers Out TenC-TERD oo aco amn 1] 0o o.o%|
2) erer Sourcesiles
1} Sources BE30-25TE oo aco aoo 0.og 0.0g o.0%|
bjUses TE30-TEIS 0.0o Qoo ooo ooa 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Canrbutonz. 83508955 .00 oo aog ] .09 D.0%)
4 TOTAL, STHER FINANCING SOURCESAUSES i aco oo .0,
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Pacific Wew Charter

201 0-11 First Interim

Cceanside Unfisd Special Reserve Fund for Capial Cutiay Projects 37 73560 373122
San Diego County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancs Form 401
% DI
Enard Aporeved Frajected Year Differsmce ol
Orgiral Budgst | Cperating Budgst | Astusis To Dats Totai ol BRDY ELD
Desorition Fioeource Codes _ Digject Codea I 18] Gl o El Fl
E.NET WCREASE [DECREAIE) IN FUND
EALANCE I + Dal So00c0 e (355255 2 (355442 )
F. FUND EALANGE. RESERVES
1) Bagineing Fund Saanze
a}As of July 1 - Uraudied 7 B4378EEE B43,19565 EEEREE 0.0o o.0%|
b} Audit Acjustments EnE] oo aco o.og .03 D.0%|
©) Az of Juy 1 - Auchied Fla + Fik) TR EEERECH] EEEREE
4} Oiher Restabemeniz e oo aco 1] .09 | c.:d
£l Adpested Beginning Salance (F1c = F1d) B43,795 68 B43,19565 E4315555
2) Encing Balance, June 30 (E+ Fie) 545,195 65 2METEIES 2967565
Compananis of Ending Fund Salance
a} Reserve for
Revotving Sxsn it o.oo a0 .00
Stores 712 .00 aco ooy
Freneld Expenciturss 713 i aco 0.0
Al Cirers ErE] .00 oo ooy
General Resene. Er] 0.0 e ooy
Legaly Resticted Salance a0 oo aco o.og
b} Dexignated Amourks
Desigrated for Ecancmic Unosrzindas e .00 aco oo,
Desigrated for the Unreaitzsd Gaing af
Imvestments and Czsh In Counsy Treazury Enct oo aco (]
Other Desgnatons. el B45,735 68 24675365 296.7TE34
£} Undesignaied Amount e .00
A UEEpTorgled ATeur a7 100 200
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Pacific Wew Charier 2010-11 Firss Interim
Cceanside Unfisd Special Reserve Fund for Capial Cutiay Projects 37 73560 373122
San Diego County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancs Form 401
% DI
Eoard Approved Projeobed Fear Diffarsmnos Column
Orgiral Budgst | Cperating Budgst | Astusis To Dats Totai ol BRDY ELD
Desoripgtion Foeouree Codes O Codes] (&) iB} i} o IE) iF}
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA a8 oo aco oo o.og 0.0o o.0%|
Ciner Faderal Revenue (ncl ARRA) a80 oo aco oo o.og 0.0o o.0%|
TOTAL FEDERAL REVENLE oo aco oo o.og .00 o.0%|
(OTHER $TATE REVENUE
Eazs-Trrough Reverues from Sizke Scurces sz27 oo aco amn [ 0o o.o%|
Al Cther State Revenue 8550 0.00 i) ooo oon 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE i aco oo o.og .09 .0%)
[OTHER LOGAL REVENUE
‘Counky and Disic: Tanes
Cammurity Redevsiopment Funds.
Mot Sugiect i AL Deduction 525 o.oo aco oo 200 .09 .0%)
£
Saie of Equlbment Supplies L oo aco amn 1] 0o o.o%|
Leases and Rentals BE50 0.00 i) ooo oon 0.00 0.0%)|
nierest 5860 500000 5000.00 7542 £/000.00 .09 0.0%)
Biet increase (Decrease) In fne Fai Vake of Invesimens 5862 i aco oo o.og .09 .0%)
Offer Local Rsvenue
Al Ceiner Local Revenue e oo aco oo o.og 0.0o o.0%|
Al Citner Translers In from All Céhers 78 oo aco oo 0.og 0.0o o.0%|
TOTAL OT=ER LOCAL BEVENUE 500000 £,000.00 407542 £,000.00 .03 o.0%|
ToTAL SEVENUZS so0a oo z,m00.00 A7z 200,00

|>
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Oceanside Uinfied Special Reserve Fund for Capita’ Cutay Projects 37 T3EGR 3TN
Zan Diego County Rewenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balancs Form 401
5 DI
Board Approeed Projectad vear Ciffarenica Colurmn
Griginal Budget Oparating Budget Aotuak To Dats Todalc [Col B & D) EED
Deseription Bssource Codes  Objsct Codes [A) 1B} 1ci o IEl iF}
CLAZEIFIED 2ALARIES
Cimssfled Supnort Saiaries z00 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Cimssfled Superdlsars’ and AdminsTaiors Salares 300 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Cffice Saiaries 2400 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Ciner Clansted Saares =00 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
TOTAL CLASEIFIED SALARIES 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
JEMFLOYEE BENEFITE
ETRS Mo 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
FERE AE-320 0.00 oo aoa oog 0.0 L%
DRSO ed care ATt ve 33043302 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Healn anc \WeHare Bares 0340 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Uremgioyment Insurance 35043502 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Workers' Compensation IE0H-3602 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
OFEE. Alacated ITOE-ETI 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
FERE Recuctor 3E04-3802 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Ciner Emplayes Barefs FE0H-3502 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENESITE 0.00 .00 oog oog 0,00 0.0%
BIOOKE AND JUPPLIES
Soots and Jfer Retereroe Materias 4300 0.00 .00 oo oog 0.0a 0.0%
valerials ang Supples 4300 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
soncapkalzed Equpment 4400 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
TOTAL, BOCKS AND SUFPLIES 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
2ERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURER
Subagresments for Servces 5100 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Traeel and Comferences 5300 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
rswaroe 4005450 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Cperatiors and Housekespng Sendoes =00 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Rentas, Leases, Repars, and Morcaphalzed Improverents 200 0.00 .00 oog oog 0,00 0.0%
Traresfers of Direct Cosis 5740 0.00 .00 oo oog 0.0a 0.0%
Traresfers of Direct Cosis - Inferfund 570 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
Frofessional'Consuling Sendces and
Cioerating Experdiunes 200 0.00 5,000.00 oog 5/000.00 0.0a 0.0%
Communicatons =00 0.00 oo oog oog 0.0a 0.0%
TOTAL SERVICES AMD OTHER CPERATING EXFENDITURES 0.00 £,000.00 oo 5,000.00 0.0 0.O0%
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Procescs from Lease Revenus Bonds 5573 .00 200 ] o.0g .03 0.0%)
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RESOLUTION #10-002
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE FBC SELF-FUNDED PPO POOL PROGRAM
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
TO
SAN DIEGO COUNTY SCHOOL FRINGE BENEFITS CONSORTIUM

On motion of Member , seconded by Member

The following resolution is adopted:

WHEREAS, San Diego and Imperial County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium Self-Funded PPO
Pool Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Pooled Plan”), a pool asset program, will provide health care
benefits for enrolled members under the terms and conditions of the Pooled Plan, a formal written
document describing the benefits and provisions under which such benefits will be paid to cover the
members. The Pooled Plan becomes effective on January 1, 2011.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the MOU between Pacific View Charter School and the
San Diego JPA will become effective on January 1, 2011 and the school agrees to Article 1 through Article
22 of the MOU.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Pacific View Charter School on the
day of _ 2010, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT: ___

ABSTENTIONS:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

§
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

I, , Clerk of the Governing Board of the Pacific View Charter School do
hereby certlfy that the foregoing is a full true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by said board at
the regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held at the time and place stated, which resolution is on
file of record in the office of said board.

By:

Clerk of the Governing Board



SAN DIEGO AND IMPERIAL COUNTY SCHOOLS
FRINGE BENEFITS CONSORTIUM SELF-FUNDED
PPO POOL PROGRAM MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS SAN DIEGO AND IMPERIAL COUNTY SCHOOLS FRINGE BENEFITS CONSORTIUM
SELF FUNDED PPO POOL PROGRAM MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is effective
January 1, 2011, and entered into by and between the Pacific View Charter School, hereinafter
referred to as the “Member” and San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium, hereinafter
referred to as the “Consortium.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the parties to the San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits
Consortium Agreement dated July 1, 1994, hereinafter referred to as the “FBC”, to assume all
obligations, assets, claims, responsibilities and authority of the San Diego County Schools Risk
Management Authority Joint Powers Agreement dated May 11, 1987, with the provision of the fringe
benefits, including medical, dental, vision, life, Internal Revenue Code section 125 plans, retiree
health and retiree dental; and,

WHEREAS, San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium has since July 1, 1994 provided
services and other items necessary and appropriate for establishment, operation and maintenance of
benefits programs, or any other risk or plan that may be authorized by a majority vote of the members
authorized by law; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Memorandum of Understanding, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the FBC Agreement dated July 1, 1994, later amended, join together with other parties
for the purposes of developing and obtaining an effective and reasonable affordable health plan;

WHEREAS, San Diego and Imperial County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium Self-Funded PPO
Pool Program (hereinafter referred to as the “Pooled Plan”), a pool assets program, will provide health
care benefits for enrolled members under the terms and conditions of the Pooled Plan, a formal
written document describing the benefits and provisions under which such benefits will be paid to
cover the members, including any exhibits attached hereto. The Pooled Plan becomes effective on
January 1, 2011.



NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of all the mutual benefits, covenants, and
agreements contained herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Article 1. The Pooled Plan, a non-profit public entity plan, shall operate on a Plan year designated by
the FBC. It is intended that all participants will become part of a single risk pool. The parties agree to
use their best efforts and to cooperate with each other to maintain the cost of health benefits at a
reasonable amount. The Pooled Plan was established with the intention of being maintained for an
indefinite period of time and remains in effect until cancelled. The Pooled Plan may be amended
from time-to-time.

Article 2. Each Member of the Pooled Plan has the following responsibilities:

(a) Pay its premiums, administrative costs and fees, and any adjustments thereto,
promptly when due;

(b) Promptly notify the Consortium, the Plan Administrator, upon additions, deletions
and any other changes pertaining to the Members' covered individuals;

(c) After withdrawal or termination, such agency shall pay promptly its share of any
additional premium and withdrawal penalty, when and if required by the Pooled
Plan; along with any pro-rata share of any deficit existing at the time of
withdrawal,

(d) Cooperate with and assist any JPA, insurer, claims adjuster or legal counsel of the
Consortium in all matters relating to this MOU, Pooled Plan, and the San Diego County
Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium Agreement dated July 1, 1994, later amended; and,

(e) Provide the Pooled Plan, with such other information or assistance as may be
unnecessary for the Pooled Plan to carry out the terms and conditions under this
MOU.

Article 3. No group may participate without the approval of the FBC Executive Committee. The
Consortium reserves the right to refuse any contributions from any Employer that may be inconsistent
with this MOU, and the San Diego County Schools Fringe Benefits Consortium Agreement. The FBC
reserves the right to refuse participation in the Pooled Plan to any applicants who present a financial
risk or hardship to the pool.

Article 4. A separate fund and a separate system of records shall be retained for the Pooled Plan and
shall be administered by the Consortium.



Article 5. In accordance with this MOU any Member may voluntarily withdraw from its status as a
Member to this MOU in the Pooled Plan upon giving written notice to the Consortium at least sixty
(60) days before the end of the Plan Year for this Plan. If no written notice is given, the Pooled Plan
renews on the same terms and conditions. Any Member having completed two (2) complete
consecutive years as a member of this Pooled Plan may withdraw from its status as a Member after
giving proper notice, least sixty (60) days before the end of the Plan Year for this Plan. Withdrawal
prior to the completion of two (2) consecutive years of membership will result in payment of a penalty
equal to one (1) year’s premium based on current enrollment at the time of withdrawal.

Article 6. Any Member joining the Pooled Plan must provide a resolution by their governing board
adopting this MOU.

Article 7. Employees may not receive cash or any type of compensation or contribution in lieu of
benefits or waive out of the plan for any incentive.

Article 8. The Pooled Plan shall maintain an Operating Fund for the purpose of paying medical
expenses, brokers' fees, consultant fees, legal fees (not including claims, legal defense costs),
employee salaries, claims administration fees and such other operating expenses as the Consortium
directs. The funds shall be deposited in the County Treasury.

Article 9. The Consortium and the Pooled Plan, may establish such fees for costs of administration
as it deems necessary.

Article 10. The Pooled Plan shall establish and maintain the funds and accounts in accordance with
generally acceptable accounting practices and shall maintain such other records as the Executive
Committee requires. Books and financial records of the Pooled Plan, shall be open to inspection at all
reasonable times by designated representatives of the Members.

Article 11. The Consortium shall contract with a certified public accountant to conduct an annual
audit of the accounts and records of the Pooled Plan at the end of each fiscal year. When an audit is
completed, the Consortium shall have a copy of the audit report filed as a public record with each
Member. The audit report shall be filed within six (6) months after the end of the fiscal year under
examination. The Pooled Plan shall bear the costs of the audit, which costs are a charge against the
operating funds of the Pooled Plan.

Article 12. During the times established by the Consortium each calendar year, each Member shall
pay to the Consortium, the monthly annual contributions and any specific assessment calculated by
the Consortium. The liability of the School to the Consortium, shall be limited to the payments
required for the administrative fees, costs and premiums to the health care programs selected.



Article 13. The parties recognize and acknowledge that the regular and prompt payment of School
contributions to the Consortium is essential to the effectiveness of the Pooled Plan, and that it would
be extremely difficult to fix the actual expense and damages to the Consortium and to the Pooled Plan
for failure to make sure payment. Therefore, the amount of damage to the Consortium or Pooled Plan
resulting from any such failure in any month shall be presumed to be the entire amount payable and
interest at the monthly rate of 1 % which amount shall become due and payable to the Consortium by
the Member as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.

Article 14. The Consortium reserves the right to change or modify Health Benefits plans in the event
the contributions or its reserves are insufficient. The Consortium shall have the right to cancel any
Member’s membership in the Pooled Plan. Any Member so canceled shall, on the effective date of
the cancellation, be treated the same as if the Member had voluntarily withdrawn from this MOU.

Article 15. Additional qualified agencies shall be permitted to become parties to this MOU with the
written approval of the Consortium and upon compliance with all applicable requirements of the Joint
Powers Law and this MOU.

Article 16. If a Member defaults in making such contributions or payments and it becomes necessary
for the Consortium to consult legal counsel or if the Consortium board of directors files any lawsuit or
claim, there shall be added to the obligations of the Member interest and liquidated damages as
provided herein, reasonable attorney fees, court costs, and all other reasonable expenses incurred by
the Consortium in direction and connection with such suit or claim provided either the Consortium,
Consortium board of directors or Pooled Plan prevails in such litigation.

Article 17. Neither the Consortium or any of the Consortium board of directors shall be liable for the
failure or omission for a Member, for any reason, to receive any benefits under the plan, including but
not limited to any disputes, claims, lawsuits, rights or other liability of any Member, individual or
beneficiary.

Article 18. No Member may assign any right, claim, or interest it may have under this MOU, and
any purported assignment shall be void. No creditor, assignee or third party beneficiary of any
Member shall have any right, claim, or title to any part, share, interest, fund, premium or asset of the
Pooled Plan.

Article 19. This MOU may be amended from time to time with the consent of a majority of the
membership and in compliance with all applicable requirements of the Joint Powers Law and FBC
agreement. Any amendment of this MOU shall become effective upon receipt of notice of the
approval from a majority of the Members and satisfaction of the applicable requirements of the Joint
Powers Law and FBC agreement.



Article 20. The foregoing constitutes the full and complete Agreement of the parties with respect to
the matters set forth herein. Should any portion, term, condition, or provision of this MOU be
decided by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the State of
California, or be otherwise rendered unenforceable or ineffectual, the validity of the remaining
portions, terms, conditions, and provisions shall not be affected thereby.

Article 21. Each Member hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless, the Pooled Plan
Members, the Consortium, the Consortium governing board members, the Consortium executive
committee members and the Consortium employees from every claim, obligation, demand, and suit at
law or in equity, which may arise out of, or connected with, any services that are part of the Pooled
Plan. Each Member waives their right to assert a claim or bring any action against another Member
of the Pooled Plan.

Article 22. This MOU represents the complete and exclusive statement of the understanding between
the Consortium, the Pooled Plan and its Members. No other agreements, covenants, representations,
or warranties, express or implied, oral or written, have been made by the parties concerning this MOU
and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the executors, administrators, personal
representatives, heirs, successors and assigns of each.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this MOU to be executed by its duly
executed authorized representative on the respective dates indicated below:

Dated:
Pacific View Charter School

By:

Title: Gina Campbell, Director

Date of Governing Body Resolution:

Dated:
San Diego County Schools
Fringe Benefits Consortium




